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Dear Fellow Shareholder:

2001 was a remarkable year and in many ways more difficult than any of us might have imagined
at the outset. The challenges of reshaping our Company, the relentless pressure on the markets, and
especially the events of September 11 will always characterize the year for SoundView employees and
shareholders.

As we entered 2001 our primary objective was to clarify SoundView’s role as a leader in the
technology space. Despite adverse market conditions we made progress on many fronts. We
strengthened our franchise by focusing on core strengths in research, sales, and trading, and we took
important steps to improve our capital structure and reduce our cost structure.

Research

SoundView has a strong heritage in technology research, in large part because many of our
analysts come to us from technology companies or engineering backgrounds rather than other Wall
Street firms. As a result, our research has a unique perspective.

We worked hard during the year to strengthen the reputation of our research product. We began
by implementing a new research content management and packaging process. The system has enabled
us to streamline and prioritize our Morning Call meeting, which has had a noticeable impact on the
quality of our daily call. At the same time, we strengthened our analyst calling program to enhance
dialogue between our analysts and institutional accounts, and to make sure that we are fully leveraging
the value of the ideas we develop. We hired several well-respected senior analysts and added significant
new coverage of the Communication Equipment and Services sectors. Finally, our relationship with
Gartner, Inc., the largest technology market research firm worldwide, enables us to continue providing
an additional dimension to our research not readily available elsewhere.

There are a number of NASD and NYSE-proposed regulatory changes that will impact our
research in the future. Among the changes these proposed regulations would require are those

. designed to provide clear indications of ratings and conflicts of interest. While these regulatory

initiatives and the demand from the marketplace for more independent research create challenges, we
also believe they create opportunity for a firm like SoundView that has a heritage of proprietary
research and independent thinking.

Sales and Trading

SoundView’s salespeople are fluent in the complex and diverse language of technology. They are
distinguished by their unique ability to discuss with our clients detailed concepts that are at the heart of
technology focused trading. Cur sales team works closely with our traders to provide quality execution
for both listed and Nasdaq traded securities, where we make markets in more than 240 names.

One of the firm’s proudest moments during the year came on September 20®. On that day, with
the support of our clients and brokers, SoundView traded over 100 million shares and raised over
$6 million in trading commissions that was donated to September 11 relief efforts. It was incredible to
watch everyone become completely engrossed in the effort, and it drew our firm together in a
meaningful way.

We recently announced that we are opening an office in Boston. We are optimistic about the
potential in Boston given the overall size of the market, the strength of our relationships and the
experience of the team we have chosen to interact with our clients.

Investment Banking

2001 was a challenging year for many investment banks and particularly so for those focused on
technology. While we are pleased with the quality of our client relationships, the slowdown in banking
business required a strategic review of which areas to support in the years ahead. We remain
committed to investment banking as an important component of our overall revenue mix, but have
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focused on areas such as semiconductors, communication and software in which SoundView maintains a
market leading practice. We believe that our bankers’ strong client relationships combined with our
research and trading capabilities will help position our Company favorably when the banking
environment for technology companies improves.

Cost Structure

We took several actions in 2001 to streamline our operations around core strengths and those
businesses that will provide us with the greatest near term leverage. Among our initiatives, we made
important and necessary headcount reductions in the early part of the year and consolidated office
space in Connecticut and San Francisco. We restructured and narrowed the scope of our European
business in line with U.S. operations, and exited the Japanese market. As a result of these measures,
our expense structure going forward will be more closely tied to strategic business opportunities.

We remain committed to maintaining a competitive position and carefully managing our expense
structure. To that end, we have taken additional steps in 2002 to reduce expenses. In March we further
reduced headcount, primarily in certain areas of investment banking and technology. We continue to
implement cost cutting initiatives that will enable us to operate more cost effectively going forward.

Conclusion

SoundView is passionate about technology. Cur research analysts, salespeople, traders and bankers
are regarded for their expertise in the sector and together have helped SoundView develop a very
respected name in the investment community. As we move ahead in 2002, we look forward to the
challenges of building on our foundation as a research-driven, technology focused investment banking
firm. I am enthusiastic about the opportunities that are before us and believe our model provides us
with competitive advantages with which to face the future.

I would like to take this opportunity to recognize and thank our dedicated staff for their hard
work during a most difficult market. And to our sharcholders, thank you for your continued support.
We are all looking forward to better markets and better performance from the Company.

Sincerely,

Mark F. Loehr

Chief Executive Officer
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Certain statements in this Form 10-K that are not historical facts constitute “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements
preceded by, followed by, or that include the words “expect,” “expected,” “will,” “may,” “intend,”
“anticipate,” “believe,” and “should”, involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors
which may cause our actual results, performance or achievements, or those of the industry in which we
operate, to be materially different from any expected future results, performance or achievements
expressed or implied in these forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause or contribute to
such differences include, but are not limited to, those economic factors that affect the market for
capital raising, including initial public offerings and those factors discussed in the section of this
form 10-K entitled “Risk Factors” (see page 8) and our periodic reports filed from time to time with
the Securities & Exchange Commission.

On January 31, 2000, Wit Capital Group, Inc. completed a merger with SoundView Technology
Group, Inc. (“STG”). From June 2000 to August 2001, the combined company operated as Wit
SoundView Group, Inc. and in August 2001, the combined company changed its name to SoundView
Technology Group, Inc. All references to “SoundView”, the “Company”, “us”, “our”, and “we” refer to
the combined company and its subsidiaries subsequent to January 31, 2000. All references to “STG”

refer to operations of STG prior to its merger with Wit Capital Group, Inc.
PART I

Item 1. Business

We are a technology-focused, research driven investment banking firm that provides services to an
institutional and issuer client base.

We are committed to serving our global institutional investor client base through our industry-
focused research, sales and trading functions. Our client base includes technology investors around the
world. We make markets in over 240 NASDAQ listed stocks and are active traders in technology
focused NYSE-listed equities.

We offer investment banking services to a wide array of technology clients from start-ups to
industry leaders. We seek to be involved in every aspect of the capital raising process, whether through
venture capital investing or public or private equity financing. We advise our clients in a variety of
areas ranging from business strategy to mergers and acquisitions.

RESEARCH

Our proprietary research is fundamental to our business. The majority of our analysts have
specific, relevant industry experience or have engineering or scientific degrees. We believe our informed
perspective and the quality of our analysis has distinguished us among our peers and earned us the
recognition of corporate clients as well as top institutional investors who rely on our research for daily
investment insight.

Our research universe is narrowly segmented to enable in-depth analysis of the secular and cyclical
trends within each individual sector. Qur research professionals maintain close relationships with key
industry participants in each of those sectors. These key participants include public and private
technology companies, venture capital and institutional investors, technical experts and professional
service providers.




We currently provide research coverage for over 230 companies. Our research universe is
comprised of the following technology industry groups and segments:

MED
SOFTWARE COMPONENTS COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS CONSUE&%/ER
Relationship Devices Photonics (Optical Internet Platforms and  Online Content/Media
Optimization Wireless/Compound Comp. & Devices Online Consumer
Customer & Semiconductors Infrastructure) Enterprise Systems Services
Content Capital Equipment Wireless Services Storage/Content
Management Contract Mobile Internet Delivery
Security Manufacturing Infrastructure
Infrastructure Networking Equipment
Software Wireline Services
Network
Management
Application
Infrastructure

We currently employ over 35 research professionals. In order to achieve the depth of coverage
required to maintain our technology research product, we often recruit specific industry and technical
experience and train the analysts in financial analysis disciplines. This specialization enables our
analysts to produce focused analysis that distinguishes them as experts in their respective fields. OCur
analysts work closely with our investment banking professionals to identify those companies that will
evolve as leaders in their industries. It is with these companies that we seek to develop long-term
relationships helping to manage their capital raising activities and offering strategic advice.

To further educate our research analysts, we have a continuing strategic partnership with the
Gartner Group that provides our employees with access to Gartner research as well as direct access to
Gartner research analysts. This relationship further enhances our research product through the surveys
which are conducted at conferences organized by Gartner. In addition, we have a strategic relationship
with the Giga Information Group, Inc. that provides our employees with access to their analysts, their
customers for survey purposes, and participation in their research meetings on a non-exclusive basis.

We hold an annual Technology Outlook Conference which has become a leading venue for the top
technology companies to present their stories to hundreds of technology focused institutional investors
in their industries. In 2001, a total of 79 public companies made presentations to approximately 150 of
the senior investment professionals at approximately 110 institutions. In addition to this conference, we
sponsor industry specific conferences in the photonics, semiconductor, software and storage sectors and
in other areas.

BROKERAGE

We offer our institutional clients a variety of sales and trading services. We are able to leverage
our expertise in the technology sector through a sales force with a comprehensive understanding of the
complex and diverse technologies at the heart of technology focused investing. Cur market-making
operations are a source of liquidity to large institutional traders. We currently employ over 70
institutional sales and trading professionals operating out of our offices in Old Greenwich and San
Francisco. In March 2002, we announced the opening of an office in Boston to better penetrate the
Boston market and provide closer coverage to our Boston based institutional clients. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, revenue from our institutional brokerage operations totaled $128.9 million.

Bear Stearns & Co. clears our institutional customer transactions on a fully disclosed basis.
Clearing services for our customers include the confirmation, receipt, execution, settlement and delivery
functions involved in securities transactions, as well as safekeeping of customers’ securities and assets
and certain customer record keeping, data processing and reporting functions. We continue to increase
our trade processing capabilities to better facilitate the clearing of trades we execute for our customers.




Under our separate agreements with Bear Stearns, we pay clearing and execution fees according to
a schedule. In addition, the agreements require Bear Stearns to share with us interest revenue earned
in connection with margin and stock borrowing balances kept by our customers and also provide us fees
on balances maintained by these customers with selected money market funds. We must indemnify Bear
Stearns for, among other things, any loss or expense due to the failure of customers to: (1) pay for
securities purchased by them, (2) promptly deliver securities sold by them, (3) deposit sufficient
collateral to support their borrowing when requested by the clearing firm, and (4) remit excessive
disbursements of funds or any other valid charges imposed by the clearing firm.

INVESTMENT BANKING

SoundView is a manager of public and private securities offerings as well as a strategic advisor for
technology leaders. With over 35 bankers, our investment banking team focuses its knowledge of
technology companies to counsel our clients throughout the various stages of their lifecycle. Revenues
attributable to investment banking activities totaled $29.4 million for the year ending December 31,
2001.

Our team of investment banking professionals have broad abilities to perform traditional
investment banking functions such as deal selection and origination, due diligence, valuation, and deal
structuring. Our investment bankers, research personnel, executive officers and investors have strong
relationships with corporate issuers, venture capitalists and other influential persons and entities in the
financial services sector. In addition, our senior investment banking professionals have a long history of
working with technology companies.

Our investment banking services are generally focused on the same sectors followed by our
research analysts. We provide an array of investment banking services including public underwriting,
mergers and acquisitions and strategic advisory services and private equity.

Public Underwriting

SoundView is a manager of initial public and follow-on offerings for technology companies. We
believe we have a competitive advantage that arises from our relationships, research, trading and
distribution capabilities. Revenues attributable to public underwriting totaled $9.9 million for the year
ending December 31, 2001.

We offer issuers in-depth institutional research written by our research analysts that draws on their
personal industry experience as well as proprietary information sources. This research is disseminated
by our technology specialist sales force whose knowledge of the sector and institutional penetration
makes us a manager with a proven track record of outselling our competitors and placing shares with
knowledgeable institutions.

We also operate an extensive market-making operation to support our investment banking and
institutional brokerage services. Currently we are market-makers in over 240 technology companies and
our trading and sales trading teams currently comprises 40 professionals.

Mergers and Acquisitions and Strategic Advisory Services

In addition to our capital raising services, we have developed an M&A and Strategic Advisory
Group which works closely with clients helping them to grow and develop their businesses. We offer
our clients the following types of advisory services: ‘

* Executing mergers, acquisitions and divestitures

o Identifying and building strategic partnerships and strategies

° Providing valuation work




These activities compliment our public and private equity businesses and allow us to offer a mix of
investment banking services to our clients during the course of their development. Revenues
attributable to M&A and Strategic Advisory services totaled $16.7 million for the year ending
December 31, 2001.

Private Equity

We assist private and public corporate issuers, as well as investment funds, in raising private
capital. Our private equity group focuses on raising equity capital from traditional institutional and
venture capital sources and strategic investors. Revenues attributable to private equity services totaled
$2.9 million for the year ending December 31, 2001.

VENTURE CAPITAL GROUP

Qur Venture Capital Group emphasizes investments in technology businesses and maintains a
particular focus on e-commerce companies, Internet enabling technologies, Internet infrastructure and
products and services that enhance digital businesses. Our venture capital funds allow investors to pool
their resources and gain access to a quality of deal flow traditionally available to proprietary funds
backed by large institutions.

Our Venture Capital Group currently manages Wit VC Fund I, LP and a series of four funds
collectively known as Dawntreader Fund II. Wit VC Fund I LP raised approximately $39.5 million in
August 1999 from high net worth individuals and invests in second and later stage companies.
Dawntreader Fund II raised approximately $270 million in February and March 2000. It invests in early
stage, second stage, and later stage companies. The investors in Dawntreader Fund II include publicly
traded corporations, institutional investors, and high net worth individuals.

Our venture capital funds enable us to further take advantage of our expertise in technology,
e-commerce and the Internet. The development of these funds created new investment opportunities
for our high net worth individual, corporate and institutional clients and created a wider range of
capital raising opportunities for corporate issuers.

COMPETITION

The financial services industry is highly competitive and we expect competition to intensify in the
near future. We encounter direct competition primarily from established investment banking firms. We
compete with some of these firms on a national basis and with others on a regional basis. Our
competitors include large and well established Wall Street firms. General financial success within the
securities industry will attract additional competitors for us, such as banks, insurance companies and
providers of online financial and information services.

In recent years there has been a significant consolidation in the financial services industry.
Commercial banks and other financial institutions have acquired or established investment banking and
broker-dealer affiliates and have begun offering financial services to individuals traditionally offered by
securities firms. These firms have the ability to offer a wide range of products, including lending,
deposit taking, insurance, brokerage, investment management and investment banking services. This
may enhance their competitive position by attracting and retaining customers through the convenience
of one-stop shopping. They also have the ability to support investment banking and securities products
with commercial banking, insurance and other financial service revenue in an effort to gain market
share.

QOur principal competitors in connection with our investment banking and brokerage activities are
traditional investment banking firms. Many of our competitors are significantly larger and more
diversified than we are and have significantly greater financial, technical, marketing, research,
professional personnel and other resources than we do. Some of our competitors also offer a wider




range of products and services than we do and have greater name recognition, more established
reputations and more extensive client and customer bases. These competitors may be able to respond
more quickly to new or changing opportunities, technologies and customer requirements due to their
superior systems capabilities. They may also be better able to undertake more extensive promotional
activities, offer more attractive terms to customers, clients and employees and adopt more aggressive
pricing policies compared to our firm.

Competition is also intense for the attraction and retention of highly qualified employees in the
securities industry. Our ability to compete effectively in our businesses will depend on our ability to
attract new employees and retain and motivate our existing employees.

REGULATION

REGULATION OF THE SECURITIES INDUSTRY AND BROKER-DEALERS. Our business is
subject to extensive regulation applicable to the securities industry in the United States and elsewhere.
As a matter of public policy, regulatory bodies in the United States and rest of the world are charged
with safeguarding the integrity of the securities and other financial markets and with protecting the
interests of customers participating in those markets. In the United States, the Securities and Exchange
Commission, or SEC, is the federal agency responsible for the administration of the federal securities
laws. We are registered as a broker-dealer with the SEC and in all 50 states, the District of Columbia
and Puerto Rico. We are also a member of the NASD, a self-regulatory body to which all broker-
dealers belong. Certain self-regulatory organizations, such as the NASD, adopt rules and examine
broker-dealers and require strict compliance with their rules and regulations. The SEC, self-regulatory
organizations and state securities commissions may conduct administrative proceedings which can result
in censure, fine, the issuance of cease-and-desist orders or the suspension or expulsion of a broker-
dealer, its officers or employees. The SEC and self-regulatory organization rules cover many aspects of
a broker-dealer’s business, including capital structure and withdrawals, sales methods, trade practices
among broker-dealers, use and safekeeping of customers’ funds and securities, record-keeping, the
financing of customers’ purchases, broker-dealer and employee registration and the conduct of
directors, officers and employees.

On October 26, 2001, President Bush signed the USA Patriot Act, aimed at giving the government
new powers in the war on terrorism. Title III of the new legislation, the International Money
Laundering Abatement and Anti-Terrorist Financing Act of 2001, imposes significant new anti-money
laundering requirements on all financial institutions, including domestic banks and domestic operations
of foreign banks, broker-dealers, futures commissions merchants and investment companies.

EFFECT OF NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS. As a registered broker-dealer and member of
the NASD, we are subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule under the Exchange Act. The Uniform Net
Capital Rule specifies the minimum level of net capital a broker-dealer must maintain and also requires
that at least a minimum part of its assets be kept in relatively liquid form. As of December 31, 2001,
our broker-dealer subsidiary, SoundView Technology Corporation, was required to maintain minimum
net capital of $552,500 and had total net capital of $105,199,341 which was $104,646,841 in excess of
the minimum amount required.

The SEC and the NASD impose rules that require notification when net capital falls below certain
predefined levels, dictate the ratio of debt to equity in the regulatory capital composition of a broker-
dealer and constrain the ability of a broker-dealer to expand its business under certain circumstances.
Additionally, the Uniform Net Capital Rule and the NASD rules impose certain requirements that may
have the effect of prohibiting a broker-dealer from distributing or withdrawing capital and requiring
prior notice to the SEC and the NASD for certain withdrawals of capital. Because our principal asset
will be the ownership of stock in our broker-dealer subsidiary, these rules governing net capital and
restrictions on withdrawals of funds could operate to prevent us from meeting our financial obligations
on a timely basis.




CHANGES IN EXISTING LAWS AND RULES. Additional legislation or regulation, changes in
existing laws and rules or changes in the interpretation or enforcement of existing laws and rules, either
in the United States or elsewhere, may directly affect cur mode of operation and our profitability.

EMPLOYEES

We believe that one of our strengths is the quality and dedication of our people and the shared
sense of being part of a team. We strive to maintain a work environment that fosters professionalism,
excellence, diversity and cooperation among our employees. We also believe that our employees should
have an equity stake in the firm. As of December 31, 2001, we had approximately 305 employees who,
as a group, own approximately 25% of the equity of our company on a fully-diluted basis. In
March 2002, in light of the current economic environment, we completed a business review which
reduced our employee base to approximately 240.

RESK FACTORS

We may publish forward-looking statements relating to our results of operations, anticipated
financial performance, business prospects and similar matters. The Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995 provides a safe harbor for forward-looking statements. In order to comply with the terms
of the safe harbor, we note that a variety of factors could cause our actual results and experience to
differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations expressed in these forward-looking
statements. These factors include the following:

We focus on the technology sector of the ecomomy which is currently experiencing unfavorable market
conditions.

As a technology focused investment banking firm, our business is limited to this sector and
generally does not include other industries. As a result, many of our investment bankers, securities
analysts and other professional staff do not have wide experience or recognition in more traditional
business sectors. Currently, technology companies which do not have strong revenues and earnings are
operating in an inhospitable economic climate, with the result that their stock prices are severely
depressed and they do not have ready access to either the capital markets or to private sources of
funding. As a result, the demand for our expertise with technology has been reduced. We continue to
believe that our technology focus makes us more valuable to the companies in this sector and have no
present plans to diversify our investment banking business into other areas.




Revenues and profits of investment banking firms tend to suffer during economic slowdowns and
periods of market uncertainty. -

Generating revenues from investment banking activities is largely dependent upon prevailing
economic and market conditions. This is because investment banking revenue is largely based on fees
and commissions generated from financial advisory assignments and capital raising activities, including
public equity underwriting. When the financial markets are volatile, interest rates are rising or
corporate profitability is static or falling, corporate clients are generally unable or unwilling to access
the capital markets or, except as necessary, to pursue acquisitions and other significant transactions that
generate investment banking fees. As a result, our revenues and profitability as well as those of other
investment banks will generally suffer during economic downturns or periods of market volatility. Since
the spring of 2000, we have been operating in a period of decline and uncertainty in the financial
markets. Companies in many sectors of the economy, including technology, have been experiencing a
period of difficulty characterized by falling revenues and diminished profitability or increased losses.
Circumstances such as these lead to a reduction in investment banking assignments, with the result that
the revenues and profits of investment banks will be adversely affected. As a result of the continuing
market uncertainty, it is not clear when the public equity markets will re-open on terms acceptable to
prospective technology issuers and when we will experience a related increase in revenue from public
equity offerings.

As the economic slowdown comntinwes, we face increased competition from larger investment banking
firms.

Larger, more established investment banking firms had previously not been willing to underwrite
or advise on smaller investment banking transactions. However, as the economic slowdown cortinues
we have seen increased competition for mandates from these firms. As there are only a limited number
of transactions for which we can currently compete, this trend could have an adverse effect on our
investment banking revenue. Many of our competitors are significantly larger and more diversified than
we are and have significantly greater financial, technical, marketing, research, professional personnel
and other resources than we do.

Qur success is dependent on our key personnel whom we may not be able to retain, and we may not be
able to hire enough additional qualified personnel to meet our needs.

Our business requires the employment of highly skilled personnel. The recruitment and retention
of experienced investment banking professionals are particularly important to our performance and
success. The loss of the services of any of our key personnel or the inability to recruit and retain
experienced sales, trading, research and investment banking professionals in the future could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operating results. Our continued ability
to compete effectively in our business depends on our ability to attract and retain the quality personnel
our operations and development require and competition for such personnel is intense.

We engage im market-making activities, which subject us to increased risks that could be harmful to
our business.

We currently make markets in over 240 technology stocks. Market-making may result in
unpredictable earnings or losses. If we begin to make markets in more volatile securities, we may not
be able to manage the risks involved with our market-making activities. In addition, recently enacted
regulations require securities traded in the Nasdaq Stock Market to trade in decimals instead of
fractions. The effect of these regulations has been to decrease the spreads between bid and ask prices,
which has made the execution of trades and market-making activities less profitable and has led to
increased competition among market makers. If there is any further decline in the spreads that market-
makers receive in trading equity securities, our business, financial condition and operating results may
be materially adversely affected.




We may incur losses and liabilities in the course of business which could prove costly to defend or
resolve.

Participation in securities underwritings involves significant economic and legal risks. Economic
risks include incurring losses if we are unable to resell the securities we committed to purchase, if we
are forced to liquidate our commitment at less than the price at which we purchased the securities
from the issuer or if we are forced to retain significant position concentrations in individual securities
due to market conditions. We intend to be active in the underwriting of initial public offerings and
follow-on offerings of the securities of emerging and mid-size growth companies, which often involves a
high degree of risk and volatility. Legal risks include potential liability under federal and state securities
and other laws for allegedly false or misleading statements made in connection with such securities
offerings and other transactions. Substantial legal liability or a regulatory action against us could cause
us to incur significant expenses and could have a material adverse effect on our financial position,
investment banking business, and reputation.

We have long term lease obligations for more space than we currently need.

We have long-term leases for a significantly larger amount of space than we currently foresee
having the need for given current staffing levels. We are actively trying to sublet this excess space. If we
are unable to sublet this space, we will continue to be obligated to pay rent for space we are not
occupying and the amounts could be material. We have recorded reserves to provide for the difference
between our rental rates and the current market rates available in the cities in which we rent space. To
the extent we are unable to sublease the space in the time frame we have estimated or lease rates
continue to decrease, we may record additional reserves in future periods.

MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY

The following table sets forth certain information concerning each of the executive officers of the

Company:
Name Aﬁ Pesitions
Mark E Loehr .. .......... 45  Chief executive officer
Robert H. Lessin .......... 46  Chairman of SoundView Ventures
Brian T. Bristol .. .......... 50  Senior vice president and head of investment banking
Daniel DeWolf . ........... 44  Senior vice president and director of venture capital fund group
Lioyd H. Feller . . .......... 59  Senior vice president and general counsel
Edward Bugniazet.......... 41 Head of trading
Kris Tuttle ............... 38 Head of research
The following table sets forth the principal occupation of each of the directors of the Company:
Name Principal Ceeupation
Russel D. Crabs .. ............. Managing director, Maple Row Partners
John H. N. Fisher . ............. Managing director, Draper Fisher Jurvetson
Edward H. Fleischman .......... Senior counsel, Linklaters
William E. Ford ............... Managing member, General Atlantic Partners
Joseph R. Hardiman ............ Director, selected Deutsche Asset Management funds and

other mutual funds, Corvis Corporation and Brown Investment
Advisory & Trust Company

Andrew D. Klein............... Private investor

Robert H. Lessin. .............. Chairman of SoundView Ventures
Mark F. Loehr ................ Chief Executive Officer, SoundView
Gilbert C. Maurer . .. ........... Director, The Hearst Corporation
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Item 2. Properties

Qur principal executive offices are located in Old Greenwich, Connecticut where we lease 79,000
square feet and the term of this lease expires in July 2006. Additionally we operate a 53,600 square
foot lease in San Francisco which will expire in May 2011. We also lease 24,000 square feet of office
space in Stamford, Connecticut which expires in March 2003 and 31,500 square feet of office space in
New York City which expires in November 2006. Additionally, we lease approximately 20,000 square
feet in London which expires in September 2010. Recently, we have entered into a lease for 3,800
square feet of office space in Boston, Massachusetts which expires in April 2007.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are currently subject to claims and legal proceedings arising in the normal course of our
business. We do not believe that the resolution of such legal proceedings should have a material
adverse effect on us.

On June 28, 1999, certain of the customers of Wit Capital Corporation, our wholly owned
subsidiary, filed a purported class action lawsuit in the Superior Court of the State of Delaware in and
for New Castle County styled ARTHUR E. BENNING, SR., ET AL. v. WIT CAPITAL GROUB, INC.
AND WIT CAPITAL CORPORATION. The seven count complaint charges Wit Capital with
(1) breach of contract for alleged failure to comply with the “anti-flipping policy” contained in the
account agreement with Wit Capital customers;(2) breach of the implied covenant of good faith and
fair dealing by allegedly violating the anti-flipping policy and alleged failure to “maintain adequate
computer, communications, personnel, accounting, bookkeeping, and/or other support systems and
facilities”; (3) fraud by reason of the fact that Wit Capital allegedly violated its own anti-flipping policy
and our alleged first-come/first-served policy in connection with IPOs; (4) negligent misrepresentation
in its method of allocation of participation in IPOs; (5) breach of fiduciary duty as a broker;

(6) negligence in handling accounts; and (7) violation of Delaware’s Consumer Fraud Act. On

January 10, 2001, the court issued an opinion denying plaintiffs’ motion for class certification, and on
February 15, 2001 entered an order dismissing the action of the named parties as individual defendants
in light of the arbitration provision in the plaintiffs’ customer agreements. In March 2001, the plaintiffs
appealed the order and opinion of the Superior Court denying class certification. In November 2001,
the Supreme Court of Delaware reversed the decision of the lower court’s denial of class status on the
basis that the trial judge did not allow enough discovery to determine if the necessary elements to
decide class status were present. We intend to continue to defend the lawsuit vigorously. We do not
believe that this lawsuit should have a material adverse effect on us.

On May 15, 2000, certain of Wit Capital’s customers filed a purported class action lawsuit in the
Circuit Court of Cook County Illinois styled JOSEPII YOUNES AND ROSANNE T. YOUNES v.
WIT CAPITAL CORPORATION. The five count complaint charges Wit Capital with (1) breach of
contract for alleged failure to provide “continuous, reliable trading services”; (2) breach of fiduciary
duty and unjust enrichment by reason of the fact that Wit Capital allegedly failed to disclose material
facts concerning its system capacity and technical capabilities and allegedly failed to “incorporate the
latest technological advances” into its systems relating to customer account access and order placement;
(3) fraud by reason of the fact that Wit Capital allegedly falsely represented its technical capabilities
relating to access to its services; (4) violation of the Illinois Consumer Fraud Act; and (5) “negligent/
intentional tort” by reason of Wit Capital’s alleged failure to provide, upgrade and maintain systems to
enable customer order placement. Wit Capital removed the action to the U.S. District Court for the
Northern District of Illinois, and plaintiffs, after denial of a motion to remand the case back to state
court, amended its complaint to plead a violation of the antifraud provision of the federal securities
laws. On January 5, 2001, the U.S. District Court granted Wit Capital’s motion to dismiss, granting
leave for plaintiffs to replead their complaint. Plaintiffs amended the complaint, and Wit Capital moved
to dismiss. Plaintiffs then moved to reconsider the denial of the motion to remand. In October 2001,
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plaintiffs’ motion to remand back to state court was granted. We intend to continue to defend the
lawsuit vigorously and have filed a motion to dismiss the complaint in state court. We do not believe
that this lawsuit should have a material adverse effect on us.

Our Company or one or more of our subsidiaries has been named as a defendant in a number of
shareholder class action lawsuits filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York.
Specifically, STG, SoundView Technology Corporation, Wit Capital and E*OFFERING Corp. (which
has been merged into SoundView Technology Corporation), were named as defendants in lawsuits
involving at least thirty issuers of IPO shares in which one or more of the Company’s subsidiaries
served as an underwriter in the offering. The defendants in these lawsuits typically include the issuer
and executive officers of the issuer, as well as the lead underwriter and co-managing underwriters of
the offering (the latter two, the “underwriter defendants”). The lawsuits generally allege, in relevant
part, that underwriter defendants received excessive and undisclosed commissions in exchange for
directing IPO share allocations to brokerage customers willing to pay such commissions. In addition,
the suits allege that underwriter defendants also allocated shares to the same, or other, brokerage
customers that agreed to purchase shares in the aftermarket at pre-determined prices. As a result, the
allegations continue, each issuer’s offering prospectus misstated underwriting compensation paid to the
bankers in the form of undisclosed commissions and the opportunity to profit from holding or
disposing of shares from underwriting allotment purchases in an artificial aftermarket price
environment. The lawsuits typically allege violations by the underwriter defendants of Sections 11 and
12(a)(2) of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5
thereunder. In some cases, violations of the antitrust laws are also alleged. Although the Company has
been named in some instances in more than one lawsuit relating to a single issuer, it is anticipated that
the lawsuits will be consolidated into a single matter for each issuer after the courts have selected lead
class counsel. The lawsuits seek rescission or rescissionary damages, damages (including treble damages
in those cases where antitrust violations are alleged) and prejudgment and post-judgment interest. In
addition, issuers that have been named as defendants in these actions have asserted a right to
indemnification from the underwriters. We intend to defend the lawsuits vigorously. We do not believe
the lawsuits should have a material adverse effect on us.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.

PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Steckholder Matters

Our common stock has traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “SNDV” since
August 20, 2001. Prior to August 20, 2001 our common stock traded under the symbol “WITC”. The
following table sets forth the range of high and low sales prices reported on the Nasdaq National
Market for the periods indicated.

2001: High  Low
FIISt QUATIET . . ot e vt ettt et ettt et et et e $5.63 $1.69
Second QUATTEr. . . . . ot e 336 158
Third quarter . . . . ... ..o 205 128
Fourth quarter . . ... ...t e e e 244 151
@f High Low

FIrSt QUATTT . . . .ottt $22.25 $12.31
Second QUATTET . . . . .. e 17.69 6.38
Third quarter . .. ... ... e e 12.00 7.75
Fourth quarter . ... ....... . i e 9.00 3.09
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The closing sale price of the Company’s common stock on February 28, 2002 was $2.50. The
number of holders of record of the Company’s common stock as of that date was 687. The number of
stockholders of record does not reflect the actual number of individual or institutional stockholders of
the Company as certain shares are held in the name of nominees.

We have never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock. We do not anticipate paying
cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future.

On January 22, 2001, our Board of Directors approved a 2 million share repurchase of our
common stock which was effected through market and private transactions, and was completed on
May 15, 2001 at an average cost of $2.73 per share. Most recently, on April 19, 2001 our Board of
Directors approved an additional 5 million share repurchase of which we have repurchased 3.2 million
shares as of December 31, 2001 at an average cost of $1.85 per share.

On August 20, 2001, in connection with the termination of our Strategic Alliance Agreement with
E*TRADE Group, Inc. and the execution of a new Relationship Agreement with E*TRADE,
E*TRADE returned to us 9.3 million shares of common stock and 3.8 million warrants to purchase
common stock.

On October 17, 2001, the Company repurchased approximately 1.5 million shares of our common
stock from two executive officers and a managing director of our Company at a per share cost of $2.14.

In December 2001, we repurchased approximately 6.1 million of our class B common shares from
the Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. at a cost of $1.71 per share.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
None.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following summary selected financial data for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999,
1998 and 1997 has been derived from SoundView’s consolidated financial statements, which have been
aundited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public accountants, and for which the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Al
per share and weighted average share information has been adjusted to reflect a 7 for 10 reverse stock
split effected June 2, 1999. The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto and with Item 7, “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”, which are included elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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SoundView Technology Group, Inc.
Statement of Operations Data
(dollars im thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Revenues:
Investment banking ............ $ 29431 $§ 200239 $ 30270 $ 1,515 % 43
Brokerage . .. ................ 128,949 154,928 7,088 295 10
Asset management fees . ........ 8,044 11,449 377 — —
Gain (loss) on investments . ... ... (12,860) (3,213) 6,028 45 —
Interest, investment income and
i other..................... 10,206 12,121 4,855 183 193
Total revenues . ............. 163,770 375,524 48,618 2,038 246
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits . . . .. .. 122,004 215,319 39,014 4,444 1,550
Amortization of intangible assets
and goodwill ............... 41,306 25,176 —_ — —
Impairment of goodwill and other
ASSEIS . .. 260,920 — — —_ —
Brokerage and clearance ........ 21,001 25,538 5,347 186 6
Data processing and
communications . ............ 11,444 9,587 3,449 625 238
Marketing and business
development ............... 11,398 15,711 2,594 1,205 641
Professional services. . .......... 8,253 9,209 4,953 878 330
Discontinuance of retail brokerage
operations . ................ — 11,605 — — —
Write-off of computer software and
equipment . . ............... — 1,340 5,565 — —
Loss from consolidation of office
SPACE . « v i e 21,762 — — — —
Other............. ... ..... 42,777 26,061 8,039 3,494 474
Total expenses . ............. 540,955 339,546 68,961 10,832 3,239
Income (loss) from operations . . . ... (377,185) 35,978 (20,343) (8,794) (2,993)
Gain (loss) on strategic investments . . 1,549 (13,728) — — —
Income (loss) before provision for
income taxes and equity in net loss
of affiliates . .. ............... (375,636) 22,250 (20,343) (8,794) (2,993)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes . . (51,315) 24,129 — — —
] Loss before equity in net loss of
affiliates . ................... (324,321) (1,879) (20,343) (8,794) (2,993)
’ Equity in net loss of affiliates and
- minority interest . ............. (8,384) (20,080) (560) — —
NetLoss...........oivnunn, $ (332,705) $§ (21,959) $ (20,903) § (8,794) $ (2,993)
Net Loss Per Share:
Basic . .....o $ (3.13) § (0.26) $ (052) § (123) $ (041)
Diluted . .............. ... ... (3.13) {0.26) (0.52) {1.23) {0.41)
Weighted average shares used in the
computation of net loss per share:
Basic ......... .. . i, 106,222,699 84,551,145 39,909,794 7,140,123 7,303,013
Diluted ............... . ... .. 106,222,699 84,551,145 39,909,794 7,140,123 7,303,013
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December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Balance Sheet Data:
Cash, cash equivalents and securities readily convertible
tocash.......... $181,025 $281,454 $121,350 $18,110 $1,111
Total @SS€ES . . . .. e 529,808 997,733 163,618 22,296 5,837
Stockholders’ equity . ............ ... ... ... 435973 794,653 144,402 20,608 4,859

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Firancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read with the consolidated financial statements of SoundView
Technology Group, Inc. and subsidiaries and related notes thereto and Item 6, “Selected Financial
Data” appearing elsewhere in this report.

Critical Accounting Policies

A summary of our accounting policies is set forth in Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements. In our view, the policies that involve the most subjective judgments are set forth below.

As of December 31, 2001, we hold approximately $25.5 million in private equity investments and in
investment funds in which the majority of the underlying investments are in privately held companies.
We carry our investments at fair value, with the accompanying gains and losses reflected in our results
of operations. The determination of fair value requires management to make estimates based on
available information including the company’s earnings, sales, operating developments and recent
transactions in the company’s securities. Our determination of fair value may not necessarily represent
the amounts that might uitimately be realized, since such amounts depend on future circumstances and
cannot be determined until the investments are actually liquidated. We may recognize additional future
losses related to our investment portfolio based on specific circumstances surrounding an individual
investment or if market conditions decline further in certain sectors.

We record a loss reserve for our obligations under certain of our operating leases for unoccupied
office space when estimated future sublease income is not expected to cover the lease obligation for the
remainder of the lease term. At December 31, 2001, we had recorded a loss reserve of $11.5 million
related to our lease commitment for an unused portion of our office space in San Francisco, California.
Thus far, we have been unsuccessful at negotiating a sublease for the space. In March 2002, as a result
of the reduction in headcount, we have decided to further consolidate our office space to increase the
likelihood of sublease for the unoccupied portion. Accordingly, at present, we may record an additional
loss reserve in the first quarter of 2002 consisting of our lease commitment for the estimated time
frame for sublease and the market loss on the additional unused office space over the life of the lease.
As we assess market conditions and other factors existing in 2002 regarding the demand for office
space in New York, Stamford and the U.K., we will determine if additional adjustments to the loss
reserve are necessary in relation to the planned subleases of our office space in those locations.

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”, which requires the
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities at tax rates expected to be in effect when these
balances reverse. Future tax benefits attributable to temporary differences are recognized to the extent
that realization of such benefits is more likely than not. As of December 31, 2001, we have recorded
$45.8 million in deferred tax assets related primarily to net operating loss carryforwards. We have not
established a valuation allowance against these deferred tax assets as management believes it is more
likely than not that such tax benefits will be utilized against future taxable income. However if market
conditions remain unfavorable and we continue to operate in a taxable loss position through fiscal
2002, we will reassess the need for a valuation allowance against part or all of the deferred tax assets.
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Based on the balances of our deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2001, the valuation
allowance would approximate $40.4 million.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS No. 142”). SFAS No. 142
addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets acquired
individually or with a group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business combination) at
acquisition. The statement provides that assets which have indefinite useful lives will not be amortized,
but rather will be tested at least annually for impairment and establishes specific gnidelines for the
testing of such assets. SFAS No. 142 allows for intangible assets with finite useful lives to continue to
be amortized over their useful lives, but provides that those lives will no longer be limited to 40 years.
The provisions of SFAS No. 142 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001.
Accordingly, beginning in January 2002, we will cease amortizing the remaining carrying value of the
goodwill and tradename intangible assets related to the merger with STG, both of which have indefinite
useful lives, and the amortization expense for these items will no longer be included in our
computations of earnings per share. The goodwill and tradename intangible assets, with carrying values
at December 31, 2001 of $183.3 million and $2.2 million, respectively, are currently amortized at a rate
of $10.1 million annually. As of December 31, 2001, we have not yet determined if we will incur any
impairment charges resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 142.

Overview and Business

On January 31, 2000, Wit Capital Group, Inc. completed a merger with SoundView Technology
Group, Inc. (“STG”). From June 2000 to August 2001, the combined company operated as Wit
SoundView Group, Inc. and in August 2001, the combined company changed its name to SoundView
Technology Group, Inc. All references to “SoundView”, the “Company”, “us”, “our”, and “we” refer to
the combined company and its subsidiaries subsequent to January 31, 2000. All references to “STG”

refer to operations of STG prior to its merger with Wit Capital Group, Inc.

SoundView Technology Group, Inc. was incorporated on March 27, 1996 and commenced
operations in September 1997. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, SoundView Technology Corporation (“STC”, formerly
Wit SoundView Corporation), Wit Capital Corporation (“WCC”), SoundView Technology Group PLC
(“STGE”, formerly Wit SoundView Europe Group PLC), SoundView Asset Management, Inc. and
SoundView Ventures Corp. (formerly Wit SoundView Ventures Corp.)

SoundView is a research driven, technology-focused investment banking firm. SoundView produces
comprehensive sell-side research on over 230 technology companies. Our brokerage operations provide
a variety of sales and trading services to institutional investors. We leverage our technology expertise
through a sales force which has a comprehensive understanding of the complex and diverse
technologies involved in technology-focused investing. Our investment banking services include public
offerings, M&A advisory and private equity placements. Our venture capital operation has established
and currently manages a number of venture capital funds that provide investors with the opportunity to
participate in technology and Internet related investments.

Current Market Environment

As an investment banking firm, our business and operations are affected by the U.S. and global
economic environment and market conditions. The trends in the equity markets, and in particular the
market for technology companies, significantly influence the strength of our business operations. We
continue to operate under conditions that are unfavorable to potential public equity issuers, which
commenced in 2000 and worsened in 2001 as a result of continuing uncertainty regarding the extent of
the economic slowdown and the events of September 11, 2001. In 2002, the markets have been affected
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by the concerns surrounding the collapse of the Enron Corporation in a way that has further slowed
investment banking activity.

The events of September 11, 2001 resulted in the closure of the U.S. Stock Markets for 4 days
during which time we. earned no revenue from our brokerage operations. However, once the markets
reopened our brokerage revenue returned to levels we were experiencing in 2001 prior to
September 11..As a result of the continuing market uncertainty, it is not clear when the public equity
markets will re-open. on terms acceptable to prospective technology issuers and when we will experience
a related increase in revenue from public equity offerings. We continue to advise on private equity
financings as well as merger and acquisition activity, but are still experiencing a slowdown in these
areas.

Our results of operations prior to January 31, 2000, reflect only the results of Wit Capital
Group, Inc. (predecessor to SoundView Technology Group, Inc.). As a result of the merger with STG
on January 31, 2000, we believe that our results of operations from 1999 are not indicative of the
results for any future period. The financial information presented and discussed below and elsewhere in
this document includes the results of the merger with STG beginning January 31, 2000, the closing date
of that merger and the results of the merger with E*OQOFFERING Corp. (“E*OFFERING”) beginning
October 16, 2000, the closing date of that merger. Additionally, on February 16, 2001, we acquired a
controlling interest in STGE through the purchase of additional shares of common stock. Accordingly,
beginning on that date, the results of the operations of STGE have been consolidated with ours.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999

Revenues

Total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2001 were $163.8 million, compared to
$375.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $48.6 million for the year ended -
December 31, 1999. This represents a 56% decrease in total reported revenues from 2600 to 2001,
primarily attributable to a decrease in investment banking revenue and, to a lesser extent, a decrease in
brokerage revenue, write-downs on private equity investments and a decrease in asset management
fees. Comparing 1999 to 2000, revenues increased 672% primarily as a result of our merger with STG
in January 2000 and the related contributions of its investment banking and institutional brokerage
operations.

Investment banking revenue for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $29.4 million, compared to
$200.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $30.3 million for the vear ended
December 31, 1999. Investment banking revenue is primarily derived from the public offering of equity
securities, and also from mergers and acquisitions and strategic advisory services and private equity
offerings. The 85% decrease in investment banking revenue in 2001 as compared to 2000 is attributable
to unfavorable issuing conditions for technology companies, which includes lower market valuations and
general market and economic uncertainty. The 562% increase in investment banking revenue from 1999
to 2000 is attributable to the merger with STG in January 2000 as well as increased economics in public
offerings in which we participated in 2000 and an increased contribution from our mergers and
acquisitions advisory services.

During 2001 we participated in a total of 16 securities offerings, 3 as co-manager and 13 as
syndicate member, as compared with 2000 when we participated in 139 public securities offerings, 72 as
co-manager and 67 as syndicate member. In 1999 we participated in 128 public securities offerings, 57
as co-manager and 71 as syndicate member. We participated in 11 less offerings in 1999 compared with
2000, but our level of investment banking revenue in 1999 reflects that we were typically receiving a
lower economic percentage of the total revenue in those transactions. For the year ended December 31,
2001, our mergers and acquisitions and financial advisory group advised on 14 transactions with a
combined value of over $2.2 billion, compared with the year ended December 31, 2000 when we
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advised on 17 mergers and acquisitions and financial advisory transactions with a combined value of
over $8 billion. So long as the stability of the public equity markets remains uncertain and mergers and
acquisitions activity remains slow, we do not expect that investment banking revenue will increase
significantly from levels achieved in 2001 and could decrease from 2001 levels.

Brokerage revenue for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $128.9 million, compared to
$154.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $7.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. During 2001, brokerage revenue is comprised solely of amounts attributable to our
institutional brokerage operations compared to the year ended December 31, 2000 when our
institutional operations contributed $146.5 million, and we earned revenues from our retail online
brokerage operations of $8.4 million. Comparing 2001 to 2000, and excluding commissions of
approximately $7 million earned on September 20, 2001 (a day that we specifically earmarked for
donation to the WTC relief efforts) brokerage revenue related to our institutional operations decreased
21% as a result of lower trading revenue derived from our market making operations. As a result of
the move to decimal trading in the Nasdaq Stock Market, which began for all stocks in April 2001,
narrowing bid-ask spreads and smaller price increments are being experienced and are resulting in a
decrease in trading revenue earned from our market making operations. To compensate for the
narrowing of bid ask spreads, in April 2001, we began charging commissions on certain Nasdaq trades.
As more firms start charging commissions on Nasdaq trades, we believe clients will be more willing to
pay these commissions, and we believe these commissions will begin to offset the decrease we have
experienced in this revenue. Comparing the year ended December 31, 2600 to 1999, brokerage
revenues increased 2,086% as a result of the contribution of our institutional brokerage operations,
which became part of our operations as a result of our merger with STG in January 2000, as compared
with 1999 when all of our brokerage revenue was derived solely from our retail online brokerage
operations.

Interest and investment income for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $10.2 million,
compared to $12.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $4.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. We earn interest income from the investment of cash balances raised through
financing activities until the funds are used in our business. Our average monthly cash balance was
$185.2 million for 2001 compared to $197.3 million in 2000, and $93.5 million in 1999. Cur interest and
investment income decreased 17% in 2001 from 2000 as a result of a lower average monthly cash
balance and earning a lower interest rate on our interest bearing balances. Qur interest and investment
income increased 160% from 1999 to 2000, reflecting the positive cash contribution from our operating
activities. It is our current policy to pay bonuses and other compensation related payments to
employees on a semi-annual basis. Accordingly, our cash balance and the related interest income
decreased once such payments were made subsequent to December 31, 2001.

Asset management fees for the year ended December 31, 2001 were $8.0 million compared to
$11.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $377,000 for the year ended December 31,
1999. For 2001, this revenue is derived primarily from management fees from our series of venture
capital funds and from incentive royalties from hedge funds that were formerly managed by STG.
Comparing asset management fees earned in the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the 30%
decrease in 2001 is attributable primarily to a reduction in the incentive royalties as well as the absence
of syndication fees that were received in 2000 related to the organization of the Dawntreader Fund IT
series of venture capital funds. In 1999, $377,000 in management fee income was derived from the
closing of Wit VC Fund I, LP in late 1999, with which we commenced our venture capital operations.
In the future, we may establish new venture capital funds and are exploring new opportunities to apply
our technology expertise in the asset management sector.

Gain (loss) on investments for the year ended December 31, 2001 was a loss of $12.9 million,
compared to a loss of $3.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and a gain of $6.0 million for
the year ended December 31, 1999. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the 300%
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increase in this loss primarily consists of losses from investment partnerships focused on the technology
sector and a decline in the value of the Company’s contributions to leveraged employee investment
funds. As of December 31, 2001, we hold approximately $25.5 million in private equity investments and
in investment funds in which the underlying investments are in privately held companies. We carry our
investments at fair value, which requires management to make estimates based on available
information, which do not necessarily represent the amounts that might ultimately be realized, since
such amounts depend on future circumstances and cannot be determined until the investments are
actually liquidated. Actual results could differ from those estimates and the differences could be
material. We may recognize additional future losses related to our investment portfolio based on
specific circumstances surrounding an individual investment or if market conditions decline further in
certain sectors.

For the year ended December 31, 1999, the gain on investments represents the value of common
stock warrants received from one client company for which we provided investment banking services.

Other income for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $0 compared to a loss of $155,000 for
the year ended December 31, 2000 and income of $139,000 for the year ended December 31, 1999. For
the year ended December 31, 2000 other income consists of an adjustment to reduce estimated
advertising revenue related to the sale of banner advertisements on our website. For the year ended
December 31, 1999, this income consists of advertising revenue earned from the sale of banner space
on our website.

Expenses

Compensation and benefits expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $122.0 million,
compared to $215.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $39.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. Compensation and benefits expense consists of salaries, bonuses, amortization of
restricted stock awards and other benefits paid or provided to the Company’s employees. The 43%
decrease in compensation and benefits expense from 2000 to 2001 primarily relates to lower incentive
compensation accrued on lower revenues and a decrease in personnel from 450 as of December 31,
2000 to 305 as of December 31, 2001. The 452% increase in compensation and benefits expense from
1999 to 2000 primarily relates to an increase in headcount as of December 31, 1999 from 241 to 450 as
of December 31, 2000 and increased incentive compensation accrued on a higher revenue base.
Although our headcount has fluctuated during the past three years, the decrease in headcount in 2001
resulted primarily from staff reductions due to market conditions and the consolidation of our New
York and Stamford offices into one office location in Old Greenwich, Connecticut. The 87% increase
in our employee base during fiscal 2000 was attributable to the mergers with STG and E*OFFERING,
offset by a reduction in staff employed in our online brokerage operations, which we discontinued in
2000. In March 2002, management decreased the size of its combined U.S. and U.K. employee base to
approximately 240 employees as a result of the continued uncertainty surrounding the U.S. and
European economic environment.

Compensation and benefits expense as a percentage of total revenues was 74% for the year ended
December 31, 2001 compared to 57% for the year ended December 31, 2000, and 80% for the year
ended December 31, 1999. Comparing 2001 with 2000, the increase in compensation expense as a
percentage of total revenues is primarily attributable to salary expense for employees, which
represented 24% of total revenues in 2001 as compared with 11% in 2000. Additionally, cash and stock
based severance charges related to staff reductions in the year ended December 31, 2001, of
$13.2 million, accounted for 8% of total revenues for 2001.

Amortization of intangible assets and goodwill increased to $41.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2001 from $25.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $0 for the year
ended December 31, 1999. This expense relates to the amortization of intangible assets and goodwill
related to mergers with STG and E*OFFERING. The merger with STG, completed on January 31,
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2000, resulted in approximately $275 million in intangible assets and goodwill, which, during 2000 and
2001, was expensed on a straight-line basis over various periods ranging from 3 to 20 years. The merger
with E*QFFERING, which was completed on Cctober 16, 2000, resulted in approximately $304 million
in intangible assets and goodwill, which, during 2001, was amortized on a straight-line basis over 5 and
7 years, respectively. However, the carrying values of goodwill and intangible assets related to the
merger with E*OFFERING were reduced in June 2001 as a result of an impairment charge, discussed
below. The remaining intangible asset balance related to the strategic alliance between the Company
and E*TRADE was reduced to zero in the third quarter of 2001 pursuant to a restructuring of the
strategic alliance with E*TRADE, which resulted in a return of stock previously issued to E*TRADE.
Accordingly our results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2001 include 3 to 6 months of
amortization expense related to the E*OFFERING intangible assets and goodwill, in excess of the
expense in 2000.

As a result of the impairment charge discussed below and strategic alliance restructuring, as of
December 31, 2001 the remaining balance of intangible assets and goodwill is all related to the merger
with STG. In January 2002, upon adoption of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”
(see “New Accounting Pronouncements”) we will cease amortization of the goodwill and tradename
intangible assets, with carrying values at December 31, 2001 of $180.7 million and $2.2 million,
respectively, which are currently amortized at a rate of $10.1 million annually. Accordingly, based on
the balances and amortization period of the remaining amortizable intangible assets at December 31,
2001 and an additional write-off of an intangible asset in March 2002 (see Note 20 to the financial
statements) we expect amortization expense to decrease to approximately $5.1 million on an annualized
basis in 2002. As of December 31, 2001, we have not yet determined if we will incur any impairment
charges resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 142.

For the year ended December 31, 2001, impairment of intangible and other assets was
$260.9 million. Management reviews intangible and other assets whenever circumstances indicate the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In the second and third quarters of 2001, we
recorded an impairment loss of $11.2 million related to our investment in Wit Capital Japan based on
our estimate of the total proceeds to be received upon the planned sale of our interest in the entity
which was completed in November 2001. Additionally, during June 2001, in light of current economic
environment and market conditions, we performed an evaluation of our enterprise value to make a
determination as to whether the recorded amounts of goodwill and intangible assets acquired in the
mergers with STG and E*OFFERING were potentially impaired. As a result of this analysis, we
determined that an adjustment was required to reduce the carrying value of goodwill and other
intangible assets to their estimated fair value. After evaluating the projected future cash flows related
to the merger with E*OFFERING, it was determined that the goodwill and the strategic alliance
agreement related to this merger were impaired. As a result, we recorded an impairment charge of
$249.7 million in 2001. The charge was comprised of a write-off of the carrying values of the goodwill
and the strategic alliance agreement of $195.4 million and $54.3 million, respectively, based upon a
valuation of discounted future cash flows, to adjust both assets to their estimated fair values.

Brokerage and clearance expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $21.1 million,
compared to $25.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $5.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. This expense primarily consists of fees paid to independent floor brokers on the
New York Stock Exchange for the execution of institutional customer agency trades, as well as amounts
paid to our clearing broker for processing and clearing customers’ trades. The 17% decrease in
brokerage and clearance expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to December 31,
2000 resulted from decreased brokerage revenue and the elimination of expenses related to our online
brokerage operations. Brokerage and clearance expense increased 378% from 1999 to 2000 due to the
addition of our institutional brokerage operations to our business as a result of the merger with STG.
We expect our brokerage and clearance expense to fluctuate to the extent we experience an increase or
decrease in related commission revenue.
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Data processing and communications expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was
$11.4 million, compared to $9.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $3.4 million for the
year ended December 31, 1999. Data processing and communications expense includes costs related to
market data services, transaction processing and telephone and other communication charges.
Comparing the year ended December 31, 2001 to the year ended December 31, 2000 and likewise, 2000
to 1999, these expenses have increased 19% and 178% respectively, as a result of the merger with STG
and the related addition of our institutional brokerage operations. We are currently in the process of
consolidating the various market data service contracts as part of an ongoing cost reduction effort, and
expect the related expenses to decrease once the consolidation is complete.

Marketing and business development expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was
$11.4 million, compared to $15.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $2.6 million for
the year ended December 31, 1999. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, marketing and
business development expense consists primarily of travel, entertainment and costs associated with
hosting our technology-focused conferences. Marketing and business development expense in 1999
primarily consisted of travel, entertainment and other costs associated with developing our investment
banking business. The 27% decrease from 2000 to 2001 is attributable to a decrease in advertising costs
incurred in 2000 as well as a decrease in travel and entertainment expenses resulting from the market
slowdown and to a lesser extent, the related reduction in headcount. The 506% increase from 1999 to
2000 is attributable to the merger with STG and the addition of conference costs and additional
personnel. In the future, we would expect these expenses to fluctuate to the extent we modify our
marketing efforts in response to the changing business environment and market conditions.

Occupancy expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $12.9 million, compared to
$5.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $1.1 million for the year ended December 31,
1999. Occupancy expense includes costs related to leasing office space in Old Greenwich, New York,
Stamford, San Francisco and London. The 149% increase from 2000 to 2001 was attributable to the
merger with EXOFFERING from which we obtained an additional larger office in San Francisco
combined with the subsequent consolidation of three locations in San Francisco and two locations on
the east coast. The 367% increase from 1999 to 2000, was a result of adding an office in Stamford as a
result of the merger with STG and adding two additional, larger offices in San Francisco as a result of
the mergers with STG and E*OFFERING. During 2001, as we reduced headcount we took steps to
consolidate our east coast operations into one location in Old Greenwich, Connecticut as well as
consolidate our space in San Francisco. As we finalize these plans, we expect occupancy expense to
decrease from 2001 levels. v ‘

Depreciation and amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $10.8 million,
compared to $6.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $1.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. Depreciation and amortization consists primarily of depreciation and amortization
of furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements and amortization of computer software. The
increases in depreciation and amortization expense of 57% comparing 2001 with 2000, and 328%
comparing 2000 with 1999, reflect the increased investments we have made in technology, equipment
and facilities as well as the additional facilities and equipment acquired in the mergers with STG and
E*OFFERING.

Professional services expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $8.3 million, compared to
$9.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $5.0 million for the year ended December 31,
1999. Professional services expense includes legal, consulting, accounting, and recruiting fees and the
costs related to our strategic relationships with the Gartner Group and the Giga Group, which allow us
access to their products and services. The 10% decrease from 2000 to 2001 is attributable to fewer
consultants’ fees, offset by an increase in costs incurred in connection with defending ourselves in
litigation. This expense increased 86% from 1999 to 2000 due to the merger with STG and the addition
of costs associated with our relationships with the Gartner Group and the Giga Group.
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Technology development expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $1.9 million,
compared to $5.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $2.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. Comparing the year ended December 31, 2001 to the year ended December 31,
2000, this expense decreased 67% primarily as a result of the discontinuance of our online brokerage
operations, offset by continued development and enhancements to our technology infrastructure.
Comparing the year ended December 31, 2000 to the year ended December 31, 1999, this expense
increased 109% as a result of development costs in 2000 associated with an online brokerage platform
and an online auction system for secondary and follow-on offerings, as well as from continued
development and enhancements to our technology infrastructure.

For the year ended December 31, 2000, we recorded an expense of approximately $11.6 million
related to the transfer of our online retail brokerage accounts to E*TRADE and the corresponding
discontinuance of our retail brokerage operations. This charge included a payment to WCC’s clearing
agent to terminate its contract, an accrual for severance payments to be made to certain employees
whose services would no longer be required, and an expense for all brokerage related assets that we
would not employ in our business in the future.

For the year ended December 31, 2000, we wrote-off computer software and equipment totaling
$1.3 million, a decrease from $5.6 million for the year ended December 31, 1999. In December 1999, in
light of the rapidly changing environment for after-hours trading and alternative trading systems we
wrote-down the majority of computer software and hardware that we had developed or purchased to
operate a planned after hours trading system. We estimated the fair value of the assets remaining by
determining which assets were utilizable in other areas of the business as well as estimating the
potential future cash inflows that might be received from the sale or licensing of part or all of the
developed technology. In the first quarter of 2000, as a result of information that became available to
us regarding redeployment of the remaining assets, we wrote-off an additional $1.3 million of
capitalized costs representing our estimate of the impairment in the value of the remaining assets.

Loss from the consolidation of office space was $21.8 million for the year ended December 31,
2001. This loss relates to the write off of leasehold improvements, furniture and equipment primarily
related to our relocation from New York and Stamford to our new Old Greenwich location of
$9.4 million and the establishment of a reserve of $12.4 million related to our lease commitment for an
unused portion of our office space in San Francisco, California. Thus far, we have been unsuccessful at
negotiating a sublease for the space. In March 2002, as a result of the reduction in headcount, we have
decided to further consolidate our office space to increase the likelihood of sublease for the
unoccupied portion. Accordingly, at present, we may record an additional loss reserve in the first
quarter of 2002 consisting of our lease commitment for the estimated time frame for sublease and the
market loss on the additional unused office space over the life of the lease. As we assess market
conditions and other factors existing in 2002 regarding the demand for office space in New York,
Stamford and the U.K., we will determine if additional adjustments to the loss reserve are necessary in
relation to the planned subleases of our office space in those locations.

The Company recorded a charge of approximately $6.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2001 related to the restructuring of STGE’s operations. This charge primarily includes severance and
other costs associated with downsizing and re-focusing STGE’s operations. STGE’s current operations
focus on providing technology focused research to the Company’s U.S. institutional clients and
providing limited investment banking services to European clients. In March 2002, we purchased from
Cazenove & Co. Ltd. its interest in STGE for nominal consideration and we decided to cease formal
operations in the U.K. and fold its business operations into ours. We expect to incur additional losses
associated with these actions in the first quarter of 2002.

Other expenses for the year ended December 31, 2001 were $11.0 million, compared to
$8.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $2.5 million for the year ended December 31,
1999. Gther expenses includes costs for office supplies, insurance, subscriptions, registrations and other
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general administrative expenses. Comparing 2001 to 2000, the 34% increase in other expenses related
primarily to the donation of net commissions earned on September 20, 2001 of approximately

$6 million (gross commissions of $7 million earned less clearing and execution costs) to the World
Trade Center relief efforts offset by a decrease in general and administrative costs through an ongoing
expense reduction effort. Comparing 2000 to 1999, other expenses increased 222% primarily as a result
of the mergers with STG and E*OFFERING.

Other

For the year ended December 31, 2001, we recorded a gain on strategic investment of $1.5 million
related to proceeds received from our investments in enba plc and Wit Capital Japan (“WCJ”) of
$1.2 million and $357,000, respectively, compared to a loss of $13.7 million related to our investment in
enba recorded in 2000. In March of 2000, pursuant to a joint venture agreement related to the
formation of STGE, we exchanged 1,878,596 million of our shares for 189,748 shares of enba and
recorded the value of our investment in enba at approximately $31 million, based on the market value
of the shares exchanged. During the latter part of 2000, the parties to the joint venture agreement had
been negotiating an unwinding of enba’s participation in the joint venture, and in light of these
negotiations, we recorded a loss on our investment in enba to reduce its carrying value to $17.3 million,
equal to our estimate of the fair value of the shares as of December 31,.2000. For the year ended
December 31, 2001, these amounts consist of additional amounts received related to our investments in
enba and WCJ.

Equity in net loss of affiliates and minority interest totaled $8.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2001, $20.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $560,000 for the year
ended December 31, 1999. Equity in net loss of affiliates represents our proportional share of the
losses incurred by WCJ and STGE (prior to acquiring a controlling interest in STGE in February 2001)
based on our ownership interest in each entity. Minority interest in the earnings of STGE represents
recognition of the 18% interest in that entity held by Cazenove. Comparing 1999 with 2000, equity in
net loss of affiliates increased 3,483%, as both entities had commenced limited operations in 1999, as
compared to 2000, when both WCJ and STGE spent the majority of the year hiring staff, building an
infrastructure and incurring other costs related to preparing to commence operations. Comparing 2000
to 2001, this loss decreased 48% as a result of incurring only nine months of losses related to our
investment in WCIJ and as a result of acquiring an 82% interest in STGE in February 2001, and
therefore consolidating its results of operations with our own. In the third quarter of 2001, we wrote
down the value of our investment in WCJ based on the expected proceeds from the planned sale of
our investment, which was completed in November 2001. This loss of approximately $11.2 million was
recorded as an impairment charge, and reduced the carrying value of our investment to its fair value.
On February 16, 2001, we participated in a rights offering to purchase additional shares in STGE for
an aggregate purchase price of approximately $8.2 million, increasing our ownership percentage to a
controlling interest of approximately 82%. On March 15, 2002, the Company acquired Cazenove &
Co.’s interest in STGE, for a nominal amount, increasing the Company’s ownership interest in STGE
to 99.9%. Accordingly, 99.9% of the results of operations of STGE will be consolidated with ours
commencing March 15, 2002. Additionally, during the first quarter of 2002, the Company formalized a
plan to fold the remaining operations of STGE into its U.S. operations, and a loss related to this
decision will be recorded in the first quarter.

For the year ended December 31, 2001, we recorded an income tax benefit of $51.3 million
compared to $24.1 million income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2000 and $0 for the
year ended December 31, 1999. We record a provision or benefit for income taxes based on our
estimated taxable income and periodically assess the need for valuation allowances based on our
estimation of future taxable earnings. Our effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate as a
result of certain non-deductible expenses, primarily goodwill, and state and local income taxes. As of
December 31, 2001, we have recorded $45.8 million in deferred tax assets related primarily to net
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operating loss carryforwards. We have not established a valuation allowance against these deferred tax
assets as management believes it is more likely than not that such tax benefits will be utilized against
future taxable income. However if market conditions remain unfavorable and we continue to operate in
a taxable loss position through fiscal 2002, we will reassess the need for a valuation allowance against
part or all of the deferred tax assets. Based on the balances of our deferred tax assets and liabilities at
December 31, 2001, the valuation allowance would approximate $40.4 million.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

From 1996 to mid 1999, we satisfied our cash requirements primarily through private placements
of common stock and convertible preferred stock. During June 1999 we completed an initial public
offering of our common stock in which we issued 8,740,000 shares at $9.00 per share. We received
$72.8 million in cash proceeds, net of underwriting discounts and offering costs, from the offering and
an approximate $57.0 million from private placements of our equity in that year. In January 2000, we
completed the merger with STG and in fiscal 2000 we experienced positive cash flow from our
operating activities. As of December 31, 2001, we had a balance of $181 million in cash and cash
equivalents, which was reduced to approximately $154 million after year end bonus payments. We do
not currently anticipate any capital expenditures or investments in 2002 that would bring our cash
balance significantly below its current level. Additionally, in March 2002 we undertook a business
review focused on reducing our cost structure in an effort to generate positive cash flow from
operations over the last 9 months of 2002 in varying market conditions.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $13.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2001,
$68.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, compared to net cash used in operating activities
of $8.9 million for the year ended December 31, 1999. Cash provided by operating activities for the
year ended December 31, 2001 was primarily from a net loss of $332.7 million, offset by non-cash
adjustments of $311.3 million, a net decrease in operating liabilities of $98.2 million, a. cumulative
translation adjustment of $2.5 million, and a decrease in operating assets of $135.6 million. Cash
provided by operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2000 was primarily from a net loss of
$22.0 million, non-cash adjustments of $97.7 million, a net increase in operating assets of $62.5 million,
offset by a net increase in operating liabilities of $55.4 million. Cash used in operating activities for the
year ended December 31, 1999 was primarily from a net loss of $20.9 million, non-cash adjustments of
$8.1 million, an increase in operating assets of $13.6 million that was offset by a net increase in
operating liabilities of $17.5 million.

Net cash provided by operations could be negatively impacted by a number of factors, including
potential losses on private equity investments, including the venture capital and employee investment
funds, in which the underlying investments are in privately held companies. We carry our investments,
approximately $25.5 million as of December 31, 2001, at fair value which requires management to make
estimates based on available information, which do not necessarily represent the amounts that might
ultimately be realized, since such amounts depend on future circumstances and cannot be determined
until the investments are actually liquidated. Actual results could differ from those estimates and the
differences could be material. We may recognize additional future losses related to our investment
portfolio based on specific circumstances surrounding an individual investment or if market conditions
decline further in certain sectors.
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Net cash used in investing activities was $16.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001,
compared to net cash provided by investing activities of $67.0 million for the year ended December 31,
2000 and net cash used in investing activities of $129.3 million for the year ended December 31, 1999.
Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2001 was primarily for purchases
of computer software and furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements of $20.0 million, offset by
cash received in the acquisition of STGE and the sale of WCJ of $3.2 million. Net cash provided by
investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2000 was primarily from sales of short-term
investments of $146.1 million offset by purchases of short-term investments of $43.7 million, the
acquisition of STG for $6.8 million (net of cash received), an additional investment in WCJ of
$18.9 million and purchases of computer software and furniture, equipment and leasehold
improvements of $10.0 million. Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31,
1999 was primarily for an investment in STGE of $5.6 million, net purchases of short-term investments
of $108.6 million, purchases of furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements of $6.6 million and
purchases and development of computer software of $8.4 million.

Net cash used in financing activities was $18.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001,
compared to net cash provided by financing activities of $36.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2000 and $132.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1999. Net cash used in financing activities for
the year ended December 31, 2001 was primarily the result of $12.2 million in repurchases of our
common stock through our repurchase program and $10.3 million in repurchases of our Class B
common stock from The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., offset by proceeds from employee stock option
exercises of $3.6 million and note repayments of approximately $700,000. For the year ended
December 31, 2000, net cash provided by financing activities resulted primarily from issuances of
common stock totaling $46.1 million which consists primarily of employee stock option exercises and
the sale of 2 million shares of our common stock to each of E*TRADE and certain affiliates of
General Atlantic Partners, offset by $12.1 million in repurchases of our common stock through our
repurchase program. For the year ended December 31, 1999, cash provided by financing activities
resulted primarily from net proceeds of $72.8 million received from the initial public offering of our
common stock and from $24.9 million in net proceeds received from the issuance of our Series E
preferred stock, subsequently converted into Class B common stock, and the sale of warrants to The
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. and from $31.5 million received from issuances of our Series D preferred
stock, now common stock, in private placements.

Commitments

We currently have several noncancelable operating leases covering office space in New York, Old
Greenwich and Stamford, Connecticut, San Francisco, California and London. The leases include
scheduled rent increases and have various expirations ranging from 2001 to 2011. Future lease
commitments over that period total approximately $76.6 million and are detailed in the table below.

The Company is obligated under three noncancelable leases for office space that it does not
occupy. Included in the table below are commitments one of those leases in San Francisco, California
totaling $8.5 million, however sublease payments for the life of the lease totaling $9.0 million are not
included as an offset to the future minimum payments. Also included in the table below are future
commitments of $18.4 million related to another lease in San Francisco, California and a lease in
Stamford, Connecticut. As of December 31, 2001, we have recorded $12.5 million in reserves for the
decline in market value of these leases which we are currently attempting to sublet. To the extent that
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we are unsuccessful, or if our sublessees default, we will be responsible in future periods for the
payments shown below.

Minimum
Lease
Obligation
Year ending December 31:

2002 L e e e $ 9,564,231
2003 . e e e e e e 9,569,988
2004 . . e e 9,728,381
2005 . e e e 10,195,247
2006 .. e e e e 8,952,590
Thereafter . . .. ... . e 28,546,438
Total . .o e e $76,556,875

New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS No. 142”). SFAS No. 142
addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets acquired
individually or with a group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business combination) at
acquisition. The statement provides that assets which have indefinite useful lives will not be amortized,
but rather will be tested at least annually for impairment and establishes specific guidelines for the
testing of such assets. SFAS No. 142 allows for intangible assets with finite useful lives to continue to
be amortized over their useful lives, but provides that those lives will no longer be limited to 40 years.
The provisions of SFAS No. 142 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001.
Accordingly, beginning in January 2002, we will cease amortizing the remaining carrying value of the
goodwill and tradename intangible assets related to the merger with STG, both of which have indefinite
useful lives, and the amortization expense for these items will no longer be included in our
computations of earnings per share. The goodwill and tradename intangible assets, with carrying values
at December 31, 2001 of $180.7 million and $2.2 million, respectively, are currently amortized at a rate
of $10.1 million annually. As of December 31, 2001, we have not yet determined if we will incur any
impairment charges resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 142.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SEAS No. 144”). SFAS No. 144 addresses the financial accounting and reporting for the impairment
or disposal of long-lived assets. SFAS No. 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2001. The Company does not believe the implementation of SFAS No. 144 will have a material impact
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quamntitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Cur primary risk exposures are market risk (particularly equity price), credit risk and legal risk.
Market risk refers to the risk that a change in the level of equity prices, interest rates or other factors
could result in trading losses or negatively impact the market for equity issuance. Credit and legal risk
refers to the risk that a counterparty to a transaction might fail to perform under its contractual
commitment resulting in our incurring losses. Our risk management focuses on the trading of securities,
extension of credit to counterparties and investment banking activities, as well as the monitoring of
trading levels with institutional customers. We monitor these risks daily through a number of control
procedures in order to identify and evaluate the various risks to which our Company is exposed.
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Market Risk

We may act as a principal to facilitate customer-related transactions in financial instruments, which
exposes the firm to market risks. We make markets in over 240 equity securities. To facilitate this
business, we maintain securities inventories to facilitate customer transactions. Our management
believes its practice of monitoring market risk very closely and we believe that our risk management
results in a carefully controlled exposure to market volatility that should reduce our exposure to
earnings volatility. Managing market risk exposure includes limiting firm commitments by position level
both long and short for all securities traded and limiting the type of trades that can occur in each
inventory account.

We seek to manage daily risk exposure in our inventory accounts by requiring various levels of
management review of these accounts. The primary purpose of risk management is to participate in the
establishment of position limits, as well as to monitor both the buy and sell activity in the firm’s trading
accounts. Trading activities may result in the creation of inventory positions. Position and exposure
reports indicating both long and short position are prepared, distributed and reviewed each day. These
reports enable us to monitor inventory levels, monitor daily trading results by stock and trader, as well
as review inventory aging, pricing and concentration.

We invest our excess cash in money market funds and in enhanced income funds which include
short-term obligations issued by the U.S. Government and its agencies and in high-quality corporate
issuers. Our investments in enhanced income funds exposes us to market risk for changes in interest
rates. We have established investment guidelines that specify credit quality requirements as well as
diversification requirements by issuer and type of security. We do not hold derivative financial
instruments in our investment portfolio.

Credit Risk

Our exposure to credit risk arises from the possibility that a counterparty to a transaction might
fail to perform under its contractual commitment, resulting in our incurring losses. Credit risk related
to various financing activities is reduced by the industry practice of obtaining and maintaining
possession and control of collateral which is accomplished with established arrangements with the
clearing broker. Along with our clearing broker, we manage the credit exposure relating to our trading
activities by monitoring the credit worthiness of counterparties requesting additional collateral when
deemed necessary and limiting the amount and duration of exposure to individual counterparties.

Legal Risk

Legal risk includes the risk of non-compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements
and the risk that a counterparty’s performance obligations will be unenforceable. We are generally
subject to extensive regulation in the different jurisdictions in which we conduct business. We have
established legal standards and procedures that are designed to ensure compliance with all applicable
statutory and regulatory requirements. We have also established procedures that are designed to
monitor compliance with senior management’s policies relating to conduct, ethics and business
practices. In connection with our business, we have various procedures that address issues such as
regulatory capital requirements, trading and sales practices, supervision, and record keeping. We have
also established certain procedures to mitigate the risk that a counterparty’s performance obligations
will be unenforceable, including consideration of counterparty legal authority and capacity, adequacy or
legal documentation, the permissibility of a transaction under applicable law and whether applicable
bankruptcy or insolvency laws limit or alter contractual remedies.
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Item 9. Chamges in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.
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PART III
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registramt

Information called for by Item 10 will be set forth under the caption “Election of Directors” in the
Company’s 2001 Proxy Statement, which will be filed not later than 120 days after the end of the
Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and which is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 1i. Executive Compensation

Information called for by Item 11 will be set forth under the caption “Executive Compensation” in
the Company’s 2001 Proxy Statement, which will be filed not later than 120 days after the end of the
Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and which is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

Information called for by Item 12 will be set forth under the caption “Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” in the Company’s 2001 Proxy Statement, which will be
filed not later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and
which is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related 'Ekansaéttﬁ@ns

Information called for by Item 13 will be set forth under the caption “Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions” in the Company’s 2001 Proxy Statement, which will be filed not later than
120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and which is
incorporated herein by this reference.

PART IV
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statememnt Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) Documents filed as part of this report on Form 10-K:
1. Financial Statements of SoundView Technology Group, Inc.

The following consolidated financial statements of SoundView Technology Group, Inc, and
subsidiaries and the related notes thereto are filed as a part of this report pursuant to Item 8§,
beginning on page F-1:

Report of Independent Public Accountants

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of December 31, 2001 and 2000

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedule to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes to Schedule to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedules and Information

All financial statement schedules and information required by Item 14(a)(2) have been omitted
because they are inapplicable or because the required information has been included in the
consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.
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3. Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed as part of this report as required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K.
The exhibits designed by an asterisk are management contracts and compensatory plans and
arrangements required to be filed as exhibits to this report.

33 Certificate of Ownership and Merger merging SoundView Technology Group, Inc. into Wit
SoundView Group, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the quarterly report on
Form 10-Q of SoundView Technology Group, Inc. for the period ended September 30, 2001)

10.1*  Stock Incentive Plan of SoundView Technology Group, Inc. as amended October 17, 2001
{(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q of SoundView
Technology Group, Inc. for the period ended September 30, 2001).

10.7* Amendment to Employment Agreement between Soundview Technology Group, Inc. and
Robert H. Lessin dated October 22, 2001 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the
quarterly report on Form 10-Q of SoundView Technology Group, Inc. for the period ended
September 30, 2001).

10.8* Separation Agreement with Russell Crabs dated August 22, 2001 {Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.14 to the periodic report on Form 8-K of SoundView Technology Group, Inc. dated
September 14, 2001).

10.9  Standstill Agreement, dated as of December 4, 2001, by and between SoundView Technology
Group, Inc., General Atlantic Partners, LLC, General Atlantic Partners 61, L.P and GAP
Coinvestment Partners, L.P.

21.1  List of subsidiaries of SoundView Technology Group, Inc.

23.1  Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP with regard to the financial statements of SoundView
Technology Group, Inc.

24.1  Powers of Attorney (included on signature page).
99.1  Letter to Commission Pursuant to Temporary Note 3T
(b) Reports on Form 8-K

On June 5, 2001, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K filing the audited financial
statements of E*OFFERING Corp. and subsidiary as of and for the year ended September 30, 2000
and as of September 30, 1999 and for the period from November 13, 1998 (Inception) to
September 30, 1999 and filing pro forma condensed combined financial information for the year ended
December 31, 2000.

On August 14, 2001, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K disclosing certain risk
factors associated with the Company’s business and operations.

On August 29, 2001, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K describing the terms of the
Company’s termination of its Strategic Alliance Agreement with E*TRADE Group, Inc. and its new
Relationship Agreement.

On November 16, 2001, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K describing the terms of
the Company’s Separation Agreement with Russell Crabs.

On December 5, 2001, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K describing the terms of
the Company’s repurchase of its Class B Common Stock from The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. and the
terms of the Company’s Standstill Agreement with General Atlantic Partners LLC and certain of its
affiliates.
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(¢) SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized, in the City of New York, the State of New York, on the 28th day of March 2001.

SounpviEwW TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC.

By: /s/ MARK F. LOEHR

Mark E Loehr
Chief Executive Officer

By: /s/ JENNIFER M. FLEISSNER

Jennifer M. Fleissner
Chief Financial Officer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints Mark F. Loehr and Jennifer M. Fleissner, and each of them, with full power to
act without the other, such person’s true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of
substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to
sign this report, any and all amendments thereto and to file the same, with exhibits and schedules
thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and
perform each and every act and thing necessary or desirable to be done in and about the premises, as
fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or any of them, or their substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do
or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Signature T_ﬁtﬂf Date
/s/ MARK F. LOEHR Chief Executive Officer and
Director (Principal Executive March 22, 2002
Mark E Loehr Officer)

/s/ RUSSSEL D. CRABS

Director March 25, 2002
Russell D. Crabs
/s/ WILLIAM E. FORD .
— Director March 25, 2002
William E. Ford
/s/ JOHN H. N. FISHER .
Director March 27, 2002

John H. N. Fisher
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Signature

/s/ EDWARD H. FLEISCHMAN

Edward H. Fleischman

/s/ JOSEPH R. HARDIMAN

Joseph R. Hardiman

'/s/ ANDREW D. KLEIN

Andrew D. Klein

Robert H. Lessin

/s/ GILBERT C. MAURER

Gilbert C. Maurer

/s/ JENNIFER M. FLEISSNER

Jennifer M. Fleissner

Title

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting
Officer)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
SoundView Technology Group, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of SoundView
Technology Group, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001, and 2000
and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements and the
schedule referred to below are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of SoundView Technology Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001
and 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The schedule listed in the index on page F-1 is presented for the purpose of
complying with the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and is not a part of the basic financial
statements. Such schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Arthur Andersen LLP

New York, New York
January 21, 2002
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

2001 2000
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . . .. ... . e e $163,852,686  $184,788,892
RECEIVABLE FROM CLEARING BROKER . ........... ... ... ...... 17,172,354 96,664,731
SECURITIES OWNED, at marketor fairvalue.. . . . ............ ... .... 5,731,168 9,170,897
INVESTMENT BANKING FEES RECEIVABLE ....................... 1,928,023 13,507,616
INVESTMENTS . . s e e e e 25,529,042 50,055,639
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES . . . . .. e e e et e e e — 21,341,809
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net of accumulated amortization of $31,572,101 and
$25,176,139 at December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, respectively
Goodwill . ... e 180,701,610 401,744,007
Strategic alliance agreement . .............. . ... — 82,991,667
Institutional client relationships . . ........ ... ... . ... ... . ... . ... 57,389,591 61,464,587
Other. .. e 5,693,605 8,096,942
FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS, net of
accumulated depreciation and amortization of $11,455,964 and $9,294,769 at
December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, respectively . ................ 19,729,961 19,745,402
COMPUTER SOFTWARE, net of accumulated amortization of $601,561 and
$166,845 at December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, respectively . ........ 655,879 1,178,473
PREPAID EXPENSES . .. it it e et e e e e e e 2,332,753 3,287,777
DEFERRED TAX AND OTHER ASSETS . . . . .. . i e 49,091,547 43,694,155
Total @ssets . . . . .o e e e e $529,808,219  $997,732,594
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Securities sold but not yet purchased, at marketvalue . .................. $ 283,747 % 357,359
Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . ... ..o i e 9,640,382 15,053,362
Accrued COmMPENSALION . .« . v v v v ot e e 36,396,217 129,050,585
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . oo oo i e e 26,568,637 51,597,127
Other Habilitles . . . . .o v i e i e e e e e 20,946,443 7,021,564
Total liabilities . . . . . . . .. e e e 93,835,426 203,079,997
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Preferred Stock, $.001 par value, 30,000,000 shares authorized, no shares
outstanding at December 31,2001 and 2000 . ............. ... .. .. ... — —
Common Stock, $.01 par value, 500,000,000 shares authorized, 131,637,702 and
111,060,242 shares issued at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively . ... .. 1,316,377 1,110,602
Common Stock, Class B, $.01 par value, 75,000,000 shares authorized, 11,666,666
shares issued and outstanding at December 31,2000. . ................. — 116,667
Additional paid-in capital . . . ... ... L 909,903,822 897,103,173
Accumulated deficit. . .. .. ... .. (389,128,916)  (56,423,230)
Notes receivable from stockholders . ....... .. ... ... .. ... ... . (8,537,951)  (15,275,896)
Deferred compensation . .. ........... .. i e (19,790,348)  (19,698,951)
Cumulative translation adjustment . . . ......... ... ... ... i (2,544,122) —
Treasury Stock, at cost, 23,659,959 and 2,095,788 shares at December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively . . . . . .. e (55,246,069)  (12,279,768)
Total stockholders’ equity ... ..... ... .. e 435,972,793 794,652,597
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity. . ... ......... .. ... .. ... .... $529,808,219  $997,732,594

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.




SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

2001 2000 1999
REVENUES:
Investment banking . . ............. ... ... ..... $ 29,430,840 $200,239,440 $ 30,269,532
Brokerage . . ......... . 128,949,247 154,928,197 7,087,700
Interest and investment income ................. 10,206,364 12,276,022 4,716,824
Asset management fees . ........ ... ... L., 8,043,851 11,449,342 376,966
Gain (loss) on investments . . . . .......oveure... (12,859,905) (3,213,202) 6,027,725
Otherincome .......... ... i nnnn.. — (155,140) 138,804
Total revenues . ...t 163,770,397 375,524,659 48,617,551
EXPENSES: ‘
Compensation and benefits . ................... 122,004,122 215,318,644 39,013,625
Amortization of intangible assets and goodwill . ... .. 41,306,126 25,176,159 —
Impairment of intangible and other assets . . . .. ..... 260,920,149 — —
Brokerage and clearance ...................... 21,090,947 25,537,532 5,346,959
Data processing and communications . ............ 11,443,941 9,587,089 3,449,259
Marketing and business development ............. 11,398,397 15,711,361 2,594,222
OCCUPANCY .« & oot et ettt e 12,864,604 5,176,976 1,108,770
Depreciation and amortization . ................. 10,814,812 6,894,094 1,609,492
Professional services . ......... ... ... ... 8,252,804 9,208,958 4,952,832
Technology development . ..................... 1,908,077 5,780,940 2,771,792
Discontinuance of retail brokerage operations .. ... .. — 11,605,401 _
Write-off of computer software and equipment . ... .. — 1,339,772 5,565,247
Loss from consolidation of office space............ 21,761,905 — —
Restructuring costs . ....... ... ... ... 6,198,667 — —_
Other . ... e e 10,990,388 8,209,551 2,548,829
Total expenses ... ... v i, 540,954,939 339,546,477 68,961,027
Income (loss) from operations ................ (377,184,542) 35,978,182  (20,343,476)
Gain (loss) on strategic investments ............ 1,548,538  (13,727,858) —
Income (loss) before income taxes, equity in net loss of
affiliates and minority interest .................. (375,636,004) 22,250,324  (20,343,476)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes .. .............. (51,314,513) 24,129,194 —
Loss before equity in net loss of affiliates and minority
IMEETESt . o v v e ittt e e e (324,321,491) (1,878,870)  (20,343,476)
Equity in net loss of affiliates . . ................. (10,477,927)  (20,080,004) (560,439)
Minority interest in net loss of subsidiary .......... 2,093,732 — —
Netloss . ..o e $(332,705,686) - $(21,958,874) $(20,903,915)
NET LOSS PER SHARE:
BasiC . ... e (3.13) (0.26) % (0.52)
Diluted .. ...... ... (3.13) (0.26) $ (0.52)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES USED IN THE
COMPUTATION OF NET LOSS PER SHARE:
Basic . ... e 106,222,699 84,551,145 39,909,794
Diluted . . ... .o e e 106,222,699 84,551,145 39,909,794

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2601, 2000 AND 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Netloss . ..o
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used
in) operating activities—

Deferred tax expense (benefit) . . .. ..................
Depreciation and amortization . ...................
Equity in net loss of affiliates . . ...................
Non-cash charges related to discontinuance of brokerage

operations
Loss on strategic investment . . . .. .................
Impairment of intangible and other assets ............
Non-cash restructuring charges . .. .................
Write-off of computer software and equipment . ........
Loss from consolidation of office space, net of cash
payments
Compensation expense on stock-based awards . . .. ......
Other ... ... . . e
Cumulative translation adjustment . . . ..................
(Increase) decrease in operating assets—

Receivable from clearing broker . .. ..................

Securities owned

Investment banking fees receivable . . ... ... ...........

Investments. .. ........ ... .,

Prepaidexpenses . .. ... ... ... ... .. .. L L

Other assets

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities—

Securities sold but not yet purchased .................

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . .............

Accrued compensation . . ... ... ...t

Other liabilities . . ......... ... .. ... . ... .

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . . . . . . .

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of short-term investments. . . . ................
Sale of short-term investments . ......................
Net cash received in acquisition of SoundView Technology
Group PLC . . . .. .. e
Cash received in acquisition of E*OFFERING ............
Acquisition of STG, net of cashreceived . ...............
Investments in (sales of investments in) subsidiaries and
affiliates . . ... . ... L
Computer software purchased . . . ....... ... ... . .....
Purchases of furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements .

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities . . . .. .......

2001

2000

1999

$(332,705,686) $(21,958,874) $ (20,903,915)

(46,183,285) 19,475,707 —
52,120,938 32,070,253 1,609,492
10,477,927 20,080,004 560,439

— 2,630,255 —

— 13,727,858 —
260,920,149 — _
1,090,000 — —
— 1,339,772 5,565,247
20,871,907 — —
12,177,766 8,398,964 333,115
(116,954) — —
(2,544,122) — —
79,492,377 (54,661,627) (562,495)
2,807,097 5,647,167 (5,094,236)
11,579,593 12,014,714 (3,057,224)
24,526,597  (10,185,523) (538,986)
1,814,024 (610,129)  (1,466,198)
15,306,482 (14,735,649)  (2,888,393)
(73,612) (374,552) 39,234
(9,350,340)  (6,568,411) 4,730,846
(95,644,368) 69,924,728 12,873,451
6,832,041  (7,623213) (115,042)
13,488,531 68,591,444 (8,914,665)
632,632 (43,660,851)  (153,117,995)

— 146,141,459 44,502,351

525,951 — —

— 222,926 —

—  (6,773,571) —
2,657,044  (18919,083)  (5,713,044)
(1,075,756)  (3879,484)  (8,399,254)
(18,921,016)  (6,125,662)  (6,563,903)
(16,181,145) 67,005,734  (129,291,845)




SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

2001 2000 1999
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments and issuances of notes receivable from stockholders . . 713,752 2,746,571 (615,833)
Net proceeds from [PO of common stock . . ................ — — 72,777,269
Net proceeds from issuance of preferred stock . .. ............ — — 56,434,742
Repurchases of common stock . . . ........ ... ... ... . ... (12,164,340)  (12,120,702) —
Repurchases of Class B common stock .. .................. (10,399,479) — —
Proceeds from issuance of common stock .. ................ 3,606,475 46,117,960 3,948,071
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . . .. ......... (18,243,592) 36,743,829 132,544,249
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ....... {(20,936,206) 172,341,007 (5,662,261)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year. . . .. ... ..... 184,788,892 12,447,885 18,110,146
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ..................... $163,852,686  $184,788,892  $12,447,885
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for—
2. $ 2,381,438 §$ 13,329,054 $ 18,830
Interest. . ... ... . e — — 3,822
NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Treasury stock received from restructuring of Strategic Alliance
Agreement . ... ... e 19,405,655 — —
Issuance of common stock for notes receivable ., ............. — 979,688 8,967,237
Issuance of common stock for consulting services . . .. ......... — — 40,613
Repurchase of common stock for note receivable . . . . ......... 996,827 — —_
Investment in enba plc for common stock . .. ............... — 30,996,834 —
Issuances of restricted stock to employees, net of forfeitures . .. .. 10,876,540 22,662,091 3,644,880
Increase in equity investment in affiliate resulting from issuance of
SIOCK . e e — — 11,819,830
Tax benefit from non-qualified option exercises recorded through
stockholders’ equity . ........... ... .. ... . oL 822,655 7,364,059 —
Acquisition of E*OFFERING:
Fair value of net assets acquired, net of cash received ........ — 12,594,705 —
Intangible assets and goodwill . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... — 304,031,014 —
Issuance of common stock . . . ... ... i i —_ 301,890,372
Deferred tax assets . . . . ... ..ot e — 9,295,676 —
Deferred tax liabilities. . . . ........ ... ... ... — 17,147,407 —
Deferred compensation on unvested replacement options . . . . . . — 2,021,276 —
Acquisition of STG:
Fair value of net assets acquired, net of cash received . ....... — 44,431,499 —
Intangible assets and goodwill ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... — 275,857,420 —
Issuance of common stock . ... ... ... ... . ... ..., — 291,003,482 —
Deferred tax assets . . . . .. i it i e — 16,770,000 —
Deferred tax liabilities. . . . ... ... . i i — 32,465,000 —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 200¢ and 1999

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation

SoundView Technology Group, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on March 27, 1996 and
commenced operations in September 1997. On August 8, 2001, the Company changed its name from
Wit SoundView Group, Inc. to SoundView Technology Group, Inc. The accompanying consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, SoundView Technology
Corporation (“STC”, formerly Wit SoundView Corporation), Wit Capital Corporation (“WCC”),
SoundView Technology Group PLC (“STGE”, formerly Wit SoundView Europe Group PLC),
SoundView Asset Management, Inc. (“SAM”) and SoundView Ventures Corp. (“SoundView Ventures”,
formerly Wit SoundView Ventures Corp.). All material intercompany balances and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

The Company is a technology-focused, research driven investment banking firm that provides
services to an institutional and issuer client base. The Company produces comprehensive sell-side
research on over 230 technology companies. The Company’s brokerage operations provide a variety of
sales and trading services to institutional investors. Through the Company’s venture capital operations,
it has established and currently manages a number of venture capital funds that provide investors with
the opportunity to participate in technology and Internet related investments.

STC has an agreement with Bear Stearns & Co. (“Bear Stearns”), pursuant to which Bear Stearns
clears securities transactions, carries customers’ accounts on a fully disclosed basis, and performs record
keeping functions for STC.

2. Business Combinations

On January 31, 2000, the Company completed its merger with SoundView Technology Group, Inc.
(“STG”). Under the terms of the agreement, the Company acquired the outstanding shares of STG in
exchange for approximately $313 million, consisting of common stock, options replacing STG’s options
and $22.5 million in cash. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
A portion of the purchase price has been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on
estimated fair value at the date of acquisition while the balance of $275 million was recorded as
intangible assets and goodwill and is being amortized over various periods ranging from three to twenty
years on a straight-line basis. (Note 20)

On October 16, 2000, the Company completed its merger with E*OFFERING Corp.
(“E*OFFERING”). As consideration for the merger, the Company issued approximately 27.2 million
shares of common stock and options and warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock
with an approximate value of $302 million to the shareholders of E*OFFERING. The excess of cost
over the estimated fair value of net assets acquired was allocated to certain identifiable intangible
assets and goodwill, a total of approximately $304 million which was being amortized on a straight-line
basis over periods between 5 and 7 years (Note 9). The Company had also entered into an amended
and restated Strategic Alliance Agreement with E*TRADE Group Inc. (“E*TRADE”), which
contained certain exclusivity provisions in exchange for 4,025,948 shares of common stock and a
warrant to purchase an additional 2 million shares of common stock to E¥*TRADE. This agreement was
terminated and replaced by a non-exclusive Relationship Agreement on August 20, 2001 and
E*TRADE returned 9.3 million shares and 3.8 warrants to purchase shares of common stock to the
Company.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 19%9

2. Business Combinations (Continued)

Until February 15, 2001, the Company accounted for its investment in STGE under the equity
method. On February 16, 2001, the Company participated in a rights offering to purchase additional
shares in STGE. The Company purchased approximately 8.77 billion shares for an aggregate purchase
price of approximately $8.2 million, increasing its ownership percentage to a controlling interest of
82%. From February 16, 2001, the consolidated financial statements of the Company have included the
results of operations of its subsidiary, STGE. (Note 20)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies
Basis of Presentation

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Management does not
believe that actual results will differ materially from these estimates.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries STC, WCC, SAM, and SoundView Ventures, as well as its majority-owned subsidiary
STGE. Material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents .

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts that are readily convertible into cash and highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase.

Securities Owned

Securities transactions and the related expenses are recorded on a trade date basis and are valued
at market or fair value.

Investments

The Company holds investments in publicly traded and privately held companies and in limited
partnerships. The Company’s investments in publicly traded and privately held companies are
accounted for at market or fair value, with the accompanying gains and losses reflected in the
Company’s results of operations. The determination of fair value requires management to make
estimates based on available information including the company’s earnings, sales, operating
developments and recent transactions in the company’s securities. The determination of fair value may
not necessarily represent the amounts that might ultimately be realized, since such amounts depend on
future circumstances and cannot be determined until the investments are actually liquidated.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are comprised of identifiable intangible assets and gocdwill from acquisitions.
These intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over periods ranging from three to
sixteen years. The allocation of the purchase price in the mergers and the determination of useful lives
were based upon an independent appraisal. The Company continually evaluates whether events and
circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining estimated useful life may warrant revision or
that the remaining balance may be impaired.

Computer Software

Costs capitalized related to the purchase of computer software are being amortized over a period
of three years. Costs capitalized related to the development of software for internal use are amortized
over the estimated useful lives of the software generally over periods of between one and three years.

Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are recorded on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets, ranging from two and three years for furniture and computer
hardware, respectively, to ten years for leasehold improvements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Substantially all assets and liabilities carried at historical cost or contract value approximate fair
value due to their relatlvely short-term nature.

Investments in Affiliates

Investments in affiliates are accounted for under the equity method.

Revenue Recognition

Investment banking revenue is generated as a result of the Company managing, co-managing and
participating in various underwritings and from advisory or other services provided to clients.

Fees from investment banking activities are recognized when the offering or seivices are complete
and the income is reasonably determinable.

Loss Lease

The Company records a loss reserve for the impairment of its obligations under certain of its
operating leases for unoccupied office space when estimated expected future cash flows are not
sufficient to cover the lease obligation for the remainder of the lease term because its lease
commitment exceeds the fair value of the leased property or because of the time frame the Company
estimates for sublease.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Reportable Operaiing Segment

The Company considers its present operations to be one reportable segment for purposes of
presenting financial information and for evaluating its performance. The financial statement
information presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements is consistent with the
preparation of financial information for the purpose of internal use.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”, which requires the
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities at tax rates expected to be in effect when these
balances reverse. Future tax benefits attributable to temporary differences are recognized to the extent
that realization of such benefits is more likely than not.

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at prevailing exchange rates
on the date of the statement of financial condition and revenues and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates for the applicable period. Gains and losses resulting from the translation of foreign
currency are reflected as a separate component of stockholders’ equity.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets”. SFAS No. 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired
goodwill and other intangible assets acquired individually or with a group of other assets (but not those
acquired in a business combination) at acquisition. The statement provides that assets which have -
indefinite useful lives will not be amortized, but rather will be tested at least annually for impairment
and establishes specific guidelines for the testing of such assets. SFAS No. 142 allows for intangible
assets with finite useful lives to continue to be amortized over their useful lives, but provides that those
lives will no longer be limited to 40 years. The provisions of SFAS No. 142 are effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001. Accordingly, beginning in January 2002, the Company will cease
amortizing the remaining carrying value of the goodwill and tradename intangible assets related to the
Company’s merger with STG, both of which have indefinite useful lives, and the amortization expense
for these items will no longer be included in the Company’s computations of earnings per share. The
goodwill and tradename intangible assets, had carrying values at December 31, 2001 of $180.7 million
and $2.2 million, respectively, and were being amortized at a rate of $10.1 million annually. As of
December 31, 2001, the Company has not yet determined if it will incur any impairment charges
resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 142.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SFAS No. 144”). SFAS No. 144 addresses the financial accounting and reporting for the impairment
or disposal of long-lived assets. SFAS No. 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 1939

3. Summary of Significamt Accounting Policies (Continued)

2001. The Company does not believe the implementation of SFAS No. 144 will have a material impact
on its consolidated financial statements.

4. Securities Owned

Details of securities owned at December 31, 2001 and 2000 are as follows:

December 31,
2001 2000
Equity SECUItIES . . . o ottt et et e $1,298,536  $2,204,419
Warrants to purchase equity securities . ..................... — 717,714
Other . ... e 4,432,632 6,248,764

$5,731,168  $9,170,897

As of BDecember 31, 2001 and 2000, other consists of certificates of deposit that are currently
pledged as collateral for certain of the Company’s lease commitments.

5. Related Party Transactions

WCC acted as a co-manager in the Company’s initial public offering in June 1999. In connection
with its role as a co-manager, WCC received approximately $1.3 million in underwriting concessions,
which was recorded as a credit to stockholders’ equity.

6. Write-off of Computer Software and Equipment

In December 1999, the Company completed its evaluation of whether to continue the roll out of
its digital trading facility. In light of the rapidly changing environment for after-hours trading and
alternative trading systems and its need to complete the merger with STG, the Company determined
that it was not going to operate its digital trading facility. As of December 31, 1999, the Company had
capitalized a total of approximately $8 million in costs related to the development of its digital trading
facility and in light of its decision, wrote-down approximately $5.6 million of those costs representing
management’s estimate of the impairment in their value. Management estimated the fair value of the
assets remaining by determining which assets were utilizable in other areas of the business as well as
estimating the potential future cash inflows that might be received from the sale or licensing of part or
all of the developed technology. In the first quarter of 2000, as a result of information that became
available regarding redeployment of the remaining assets, the Company wrote-oft an additional
$1.3 million of capitalized costs representing management’s estimate of the impairment in the value of
the remaining assets.

7. Biscontinuance of Retail Brokerage Operations

On September 29, 2000, in connection with the Company’s merger with E*OFFERING, the
Company transferred its online retail brokerage accounts to E*TRADE Securities, Inc. The Company
recorded a corresponding expense of $11.6 million related to the discontinuance of its online retail
brokerage operations. This charge includes a payment to WCC’s clearing agent to terminate its
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUEF, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

7. Discontinuance of Retail Brokerage Operations (Continued)

contract, an accrual for severance payments to be made to certain employees whose services will no
longer be required, and a write-off of all brokerage related assets that the Company will not employ in
its business in the future.

8. Loss from Consclidation of Office Space

For the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company recorded a loss from consolidation of office
space of approximately $21.8 million related to the write-off of leasehold improvements, furniture and
equipment related to the Company’s relocation from New York and Stamford to its new location in
Old Greenwich. Additionally, this charge includes an adjustment to the estimated reserve for the
Company’s lease commitment for an unused portion of its office space in San Francisco, California,
that is being held for sublease at an estimated lower rate than the lease rate.

9. Impairment Loss

Impairment of intangible and other assets was $260.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2001 compared to $0 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999. Management reviews intangible
and other assets whenever circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. In September 2001, the Company recorded an impairment loss of $11.2 million related to
its investment in Wit Capital Japan based on the expected proceeds to be received upon the sale of its
interest in the entity, which occurred in November 2001.

During June 2001, in light of current economic environment and market conditions, the Company
performed an evaluation of its enterprise value to make a determination as to whether the recorded
amounts of goodwill and intangible assets acquired in its mergers with STG and E*QFFERING were
potentially impaired. As a result of this analysis, management determined that an adjustment was
required to reduce the carrying value of the Company’s goodwill and other intangible assets to their
estimated fair value. After evaluating the projected future cash flows related to the merger with
E*OFFERING, it was determined that the goodwill and the strategic alliance agreement related to this
merger were impaired. As a result, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $249.7 million in
2001. The charge was comprised of a write-off of the carrying values of the goodwill and the strategic
alliance agreement of $195.4 million and $54.3 million, respectively, based upon a valuation of
discounted future cash flows, to adjust both assets to their estimated fair values. Additionally, the
deferred tax liability of $19.3 million previously recorded related to the strategic alliance agreement has
been recognized as a tax benefit in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

10. Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting For
Income Taxes,” which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities at tax rates expected
to be in effect when these balances reverse. Future tax benefits attributable to temporary differences
are recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than not. The Company files




SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUPE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

10. Income Taxes (Comntinued)

consolidated federal and combined state and local income tax returns with certain of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. The components of the Company’s income tax benefit are as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Current: '
Federal ........... ... . .. L $ — § 558026 § —
Stateand local ............ ... ... .. ... ... .. (5,131,228) 4,095,461 —
(5,131,228) 4,653,487 —

Deferred:

Federal ........ ... ... ... . . . i i (43,607,385) 17,194,019 _—
Stateandlocal ............ ... ... .. ... .. ... (2,575,900) 2,281,688 —
(46,183,285) 19,475,707 —
Total income tax provision (benefit) .............. $(51,314,513) $24,129,194 § —

The effective income tax differs from the amount computed by applying the federal statutory
income tax rate because of the effect of state and local taxes and certain nondeductible expenses,
including amortization of intangible assets and goodwill. A reconciliation of the significant differences
between the federal statutory income tax rate and the effective income tax rate is as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Federal statutory income taxrate .. ............. . .., _ZT‘;% ES_% t%
State and local income taxes, net of federal benefit . . ... ............. — 11 —
Non-deductible amortization of intangible assets and goodwill ... ... .. .. @n 20 —
Other . . e 71 =
Effective income tax rate . ... ... . i 14% 67% —%

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company has recorded deferred tax assets of $45.8 million
and $25.6 million, respectively, primarily related to net operating loss carryforwards and from the
exercise of non-qualified stock options.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had deferred tax liabilities of approximately
$26.6 million and $51.6 million, respectively, which were recorded to reflect the difference between the
financial reporting and tax basis of intangible assets acquired in the Company’s mergers.

11. Stockholders® Equity
Common Stock

As of December 31, 2001, the Company has $8,537,951 in partial recourse, interest bearing loans
outstanding which were extended to two of its executive officers, one of whom subsequently left the
Company in 2001, in connection with purchases of common stock. Interest on the loans is recourse and
nonrefundable. The shares vested incrementally over specified periods following their respective
issuances and none were repurchasable by the Company after March 31, 2001. The loans may be repaid
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

11. Stockholders’ Equity (Continued)

at any time and their maturities accelerate in the event of employment termination. The loans are
collateralized by the Company’s stock and will be reflected as notes receivable in stockholders’ equity
until repaid.

On May 26, 1999, all outstanding common stock (“Old Common Stock”) was converted into a
newly created class C common stock (“Class C Common Stock™). On June 2, 1999, a 7 for 10 reverse
stock split of Class C Common Stock and Series E Preferred Stock was effected. Accordingly, all
references in the consolidated financial statements to the number of shares of Class C Common Stock
and Series E Preferred Stock and rights and per share amounts have been retroactively restated to
reflect this reverse split. On June 4, 1999 Series A, B, C, D and E Preferred Stock was converted into
Class C Common Stock at a conversion rate of 1.43 to 1 and Series E Preferred Stock was converted
into class B common stock (“Class B Common Stock”) at a conversion rate of 1 to 1.

In June 1999, the Company completed an initial public offering and issued 8,740,000 shares of a
newly created common stock (“New Common Stock™) at a price of $9.00 per share. The Company
received approximately $72.8 million in proceeds, net of underwriting discounts and other offering
costs. On December 7, 1999, shares of the Company’s Class C Common Stock were converted into
New Common Stock.

In June 2000, the Company’s Class C Common Stock was eliminated and in December 2001, the
Company’s Class B Common Stock was eliminated.
12. Net Loss Per Share

The following table sets forth the calculation of shares used in the computation of basic and
diluted net loss per share:

Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Shares used in computations:
Weighted average common shares used in
computation of basic net loss per share ......... 106,222,699 84,551,145 39,909,794

Dilutive effect of common stock equivalents . .. ... .. — — —

Weighted average common shares used in
computation of diluted net loss per share ........ 106,222,699 84,551,145 39,909,794

Because the Company reported a net loss for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
the calculations of diluted earnings per share in those periods do not include options, warrants and
common stock collateralizing the notes receivable from stockholders, as they are anti-dilutive and would
result in a reduction of net loss per share. If the Company had reported net income, there would have
been an additional 6,394,300, 19,460,197 and 29,458,414 shares for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively, included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUB INC. AND SUBSIDIAREES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2060 and 1999

13, Employee Benefit Plans and Other Compensation
Stock Option Plan

The Company has adopted a stock incentive plan (the “Plan’) that permits the granting of stock
options, restricted stock and other awards to employees, directors and certain consultants of the
Company. The exercise price of any share covered by an option granted to a person owning more than
10% of the voting power of all classes of stock of the Company cannot be less than 110% of the fair
market value on the day of the grant. The exercise price of any share covered by an option granted to
any person cannot be less than 85% of the fair value on the day of the grant. Options expire five or
ten years from the date of grant, with the majority of the options expiring in the year 2010.

As permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” the Company has
accounted for options granted to employees using the intrinsic value method prescribed by Accounting
Practice Bulletin (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” The Company
has granted options with exercise prices that are equal to or greater than management’s estimate of the
fair value of such common stock at the date of grant, and accordingly, the Company has recorded no
related compensation expense. For restricted stock issued with future service requirements,
compensation expense is recognized over the relevant vesting period.

The following table summarized the status if the Company’s stock options as of December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999 and the changes during these periods:

December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Cutstanding, beginning of year . ........ 21,396,222 $5.36 11,368,027 $5.66 8,154,822 $1.47
Granted . . ........... ... . . ... 25,940,605 4.67 16,259,159 4.80 9,061,151 7.07
Exercised . ...................... 2,410,016 146 2,916,608 1.64 4,584,107 1.74
Forfeited . ...................... 28,829,118 641 3314356 733 1,263,839 3.10
Outstanding, end of year ............. 16,097,699 295 21,396,222 5.36 11,368,027 5.66
Options exercisable, end of year . . ... ... 9,406,026 2.69 7,709,297 337 3,390,409 2.00

On August 29, 2001, in connection with a schedule TO (Tender Offer Statement), the Company
issued approximately 5.1 million shares of restricted stock to employees in exchange for the cancellation
of approximately 19 million options with exercise prices greater than $5.00 (the “Option Exchange”).
The restricted stock vests over three years and the Company is recording the corresponding
compensation expense ratably over the vesting period. Considering the effect of this exchange offer and
other stock option activity during the year, as of December 31, 2001, the Company has 16,097,699
outstanding options with a range of exercise prices between $0.38 and $21.75 per share and a weighted
average exercise price of $2.95. The weighted average contractual lives for outstanding and exercisable
options are 7.6 and 7.2 years as of December 31, 2001, 8.9 and 8.6 years as of December 31, 2000 and
8.4 and 8.4 years as of December 31, 1999, respectively.

The fair value of each option granted during 1999 prior to the Company’s I[PO was estimated on
the date of the grant using the minimum value method prescribed by SFAS No. 123, assuming a
dividend yield of 0%, an expected life of five years, a risk-free interest rate of 6% and a volatility of
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NQOTES TQO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2600 and 1999

13. Employee Benefit Plans and Other Compensation (Continued)

0%. The fair value of each option granted after the Company’s IPC was estimated on the date of the
grant using the Black-Scholes method prescribed by SFAS No. 123, assuming a dividend yield of 0%, an
expected life of four vears and a risk free interest rate and volatility of 4.25% and 85% for 2001, 6.37%
and 82% for 2000 and 5.29% and 69% for 1999. The weighted average fair value of options granted in
2001, 2000 and 1999 was $2.94, $6.25 and $3.36, respectively. If the Company had recorded
compensation expense for its stock options granted for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999, in accordance with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s pro forma net loss and pro forma net loss per

share would be as follows:
December 31,

2001 2000 1999
As Reported Pre Forma As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
Netloss ......... $(332,705,686) $(340,437,137) $(21,958,874) $(30,629,139) $(20,903,915) $(22,923,461)
Net loss per common
share:
Basic........... $ 3.13) § 3.20) § 0.26) $ 0.36) $ 0.52) § 0.57
Diluted ......... -$ 313) § 3.20) $ 0.26) $ 036) $ 052) $ 0.57

In addition to restricted stock granted in connection with the Option Exchange, the Company
granted a total of 785,000, 2,061,073 and 200,000 shares of restricted stock to employees during 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively, at no cost to the employees. The restricted stock vests over periods ranging
from zero to four years from the initial date of grant and is subject to continued employment and other
restrictions. The Company is recording compensation expense related to these grants on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period.

14. Warrants Outstanding

At December 31, 2001, the Company has 5,744,255 outstanding warrants with a range of exercise
prices between $1.43 and $5.57. These warrants are exercisable for 106,960 shares of common stock and
5,637,295 shares of Class B Common Stock.

The Company has 10,153,045 and 5,984,705 outstanding warrants as of December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively. The following table summarizes the status of the Company’s warrants as of
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 and the changes during these periods:

December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Outstanding, beginning of year . . . ....... 10,153,045 $5.56 5,984,705 $5.45 1,322,181 $1.50
Granted. .. ... e e — —  4356,640 5.69 5,742295 5.49
Exercised........................ — — 188,300 1.43 1,009,771 1.54
Forfeited .. ....... ... ... ... .... 4,408,790  5.65 — — 70,000  0.36
Qutstanding, end of year . ............. 5,744,255 549 10,153,045 5.56 5,984,705 5.45
Warrants exercisable, end of year ... ..... 5,744,255 549 8,153,045 354 347,410 1.59
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18, Commitments and Contingencies

The Company has noncancelable operating leases covering office space in New York, Cld
Greenwich and Stamford, Connecticut, San Francisco, California and London. The leases include
scheduled rent increases and have various expirations ranging from 2001 to 2011. Rent expense for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 is $8,204,867, $2,792,651 and $514,083, respectively.

The Company is obligated under three noncancelable leases for office space that it does not
occupy. Included in the table below are commitments one of those leases in San Francisco, California
totaling $8.5 million, however sublease payments for the life of the lease totaling $9.0 million are not
included as an offset to the future minimum payments. Also included in the table below are future
commitments of $18.4 million related to another lease in San Francisco, California and a lease in
Stamford, Connecticut for unoccupied office space. As of December 31, 2001, the Company has
recorded $12.5 million in reserves for the decline in market value of these leases which it is currently
attempting to sublet.

Future lease commitments are as follows:

Minimurm
Lease
Obligation
Year ending December 31:

200 . e e e $ 9,564,231
2003 . e e 9,569,988
2004 . . e e 9,728,381
2005 e e 10,195,247
2006 . . e e 8,952,590
Thereafter . ... e e 28,546,438

The Company is currently subject to claims and legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
its business. In the opinion of management, the resolution of such claims and legal proceedings should
not have a material adverse effect on the financial position, results of operations or liquidity of the
Company.

16. Net Capital Requirements

STC is subject to the SEC’s Uniform Net Capital Rule 15¢3-1. STC’s net capital, as defined, is
required to be the greater of $250,000 or an amount determinable based on the market prices and
number of securities in which STC acts as a market maker. As of December 31, 2001 and
December 31, 2000, STC’s net capital was $105,199,341 and $79,350,521, which was $104,646,841 and
$78,748,021 in excess of the minimum net capital requirements, respectively.

WCC’s net capital, as defined, was required to be the greater of $100,000 or the minimum net
capital required based on aggregate indebtedness until December 20, 2001. Cn December 20, 2001,
WCC filed a form BDW (Broker Dealer Withdrawal) with the NASD which terminated WCC’s broker-
dealer registration. As of December 31, 2000, WCC’s ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital was
1.95 to 1 and its net capital was $3,328,931, which was $2,895,980 in excess of the minimum net capital
requirements.
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17. Other Comprehensive Income

Upon the acquisition of the controlling interest in STGE, the Company implemented the
provisions of SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income,” which requires the Company to
report the changes in stockholders’ equity from all sources during the period other than those resulting
from investments by shareholders. Revenues and expenses from the Company’s subsidiary, STGE, are
translated into U.S. dollars at average monthly exchange rates prevailing during the quarter. The
resulting translation adjustment for the year ended December 31, 2001 is as follows:

Nt 1088 .« ottt e $ (332,705,686)
Cumulative translation adjustment . . .. ........ .. ... . ..., 2,544,122
Net comprehensive 10ss. . . .. ... o i $ (330,161,564)

18. Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk

Certain market and credit risks are inherent in the Company’s business, primarily in facilitating
customers’ trading transactions in financial instruments. In the normal course of business, the
Company’s customer activities include execution and settlement of various customer security
transactions with the clearing broker. These activities may expose the Company and the clearing broker
to off-balance sheet risk in the event the customer is unable to fulfill its contractual obligation.

The Company’s customer securities activities are transacted on either a cash or margin basis. In
margin transactions, the Company in conjunction with the clearing broker extends credit to the
customer which is collateralized by cash and/or securities in the customer’s account. In connection with
these activities, the Company executes customer transactions involving securities sold but not yet
purchased. The Company seeks to control the risks associated with its customer activities by requiring -
customers to maintain margin collateral in compliance with various regulatory, exchange and internal
guidelines. The Company monitors required margin levels daily and pursuant to such guidelines,
requires customers to deposit additional collateral or reduce positions when necessary. Such
transactions may expose the Company to significant off-balance sheet risk in the event the margin is
not sufficient to fully cover losses that customers may incur. In the event the customer fails to satisfy its
obligations, the Company may be required to purchase or sell the collateral at prevailing market prices
in order to fulfill the customer’s obligations.

In accordance with industry practice, customer securities transactions are generally settled three
business days after the trade date. The Company is therefore exposed to risk of loss on these
transactions in the event of the customer’s or broker’s inability to meet the terms of its contracts in
which case the Company may have to purchase or sell financial instruments at prevailing market prices.
At December 31, 2001, the Company believes that the settlement of these transactions will not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated statement of financial condition or results of operations.

The Company is engaged in various securities trading and brokerage activities servicing customers
primarily located in the United States. The Company’s exposure to credit risk associated with the
nonperformance of these counterparties in fulfilling their contractual obligations pursuant to securities
transactions can be directly impacted by volatile trading markets which may impair the counterparties’
ability to satisfy their obligations to the Company.

The Company monitors credit risk on both an individual and group counterparty basis.
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19. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

2001
First Second Third Fourth
(In thousands, except per share data)

Total TEVENUES . . . o ottt $55787 § 38,780 $ 37,570 $ 31,633
Total Xpenses .. ... e 76,720 331,128 83,928 49,179
Loss from operations . .......... ... ... ... (20,933)  (292,348) (46,358) (17,546)
Gain on strategic investments ..................... — — — 1,549
Loss before taxes and equity in net loss and minority

INTErest . . ..ot i e (20,933) (292,348) (46,358) (15,997)
Income tax benefit ... .......... ... ... ... ... ..., (3,644)  (27,316) (14,766)  (5,589)
Loss before equity in net loss of affiliates and minority

Inferest . . .. ... (17,289)  (265,032) (31,592) (10,408)
Equity in net income (loss) of affiliates and minority

Interest . . . ... . (5,320) (2,781) (660) 378
Netloss . ..ottt e e e $(22,609) $(267,813) $(32,252) $(10,030)
Net loss per share:

BasiC .o $ (0.20) $ (242) $ (0.30) $ (.10

Diluted. . ..... ... oo $ (0200 $ (242) $ (030) § (.10)

2000
First Second Third Fourth
(In theusands, except per share data)

Total TEVENUES . o v vttt et e et e $106,588 $ 96,133 $ 80,856 $ 91,947
Total expenses . ......... i 86,770 82,687 77,386 92,703
Income (loss) from operations . . ................... 19,818 13,446 3,470 (756)
Loss on strategic investments ..................... — — —  {(13,728)
Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in net loss

of affiliates . . ....... ... ... .. ... 19,318 13,446 3,476 (14,484)
Income tax expense . ..........c. .. 10,608 6,683 2,493 4,345
Income (loss) before equity in net loss of affiliates . .. . .. 9,210 6,763 977  (18,829)
Equity in net loss of affiliates ..................... (1,710) (4,481)  (6,983)  (6,906)
Net income (10SS) . . .o v vt $ 7,500 $ 2,282 $ (6,006) $(25,735)
Net income (loss) per share:

BasiC . ... .. $ 610 $§ 003 § (0.08) $ (0.29)

Diluted. .. ... ... $ 008 $ 002 $ (0.08) § (024)
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19. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited) (Continued)

1999
First Second Third Fourth
(In thousands, except per share data)

Total TEVENUES . o v v oot e e e e e e e $ 3903 $ 11,280 $ 12396 § 21,039
Total eXpenses . ... ...t 8,803 14,078 17,463 28,617
Loss before equity in net loss of affiliates. . ... ........ (4,900) (2,798  (5,067) (7,578)
Equity in net loss of affiliates . .................... — — (24) (536)
A - $ (4,900) $ (2,798) $ (5,091) $ (8,114)
Net loss per share:

Basic ... $ (0.67) $ (0.11) $ (0.08) $§ (0.13)

Diluted . . ... .. e $ (0.67) § (0.11) $ (0.08) $ (0.13)

20. Subsequent Events (Unaudited)

On March 15, 2002, the Company acquired additional shares of STGE from Cazenove & Co., a
London based securities firm, for a nominal amount, increasing the Company’s ownership interest in
STGE to 99.9%. During the first quarter of 2002, the Company formalized a plan to fold the remaining
operations of STGE into its U.S. operations, and a loss related to this decision will be recorded in the
first quarter.

Additionally, in March 2002 the Company recorded an impairment charge of $1.1 million to
write-off the carrying value of the investment advisory intangible asset that resulted from the merger
with STG as the hedge fund formerly managed by STG, from which STG earned incentive royalties
under agreement with the manager, is ceasing operations in the first part of 2002.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC,
(Parent Company Cnly)
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

2001 2000
ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . ... ... . .. . ... .. ... .... $ 3,183,495 $ 12,376,048
SECURITIES OWNED, at market or fairvalue . ................ 4,437,982 6,248,764
INVES TMENT S e e e e e e 21,973,896 32,253,720
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES .......... ... ..., 421,132,654 707,809,890
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES . . . ... ... it (11,357,667) 28,720,062
RECEIVABLE FROM SUBSIDIARIES ...................... 10,186,693 39,529,734
FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND LEASEHOLD

IMPROVEMENTS, net of accumulated depreciation and

amortization of $1,060,008 and $3,252,203 at December 31, 2001 and

2000, respectively . . . ... e 17,071,045 7,604,301
COMPUTER SOFTWARE, net of accumulated amortization of

$532,561 and $166,845 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively . 514,116 1,162,348
PREPAID EXPENSES .. ... e e e 235,051 869,207
DEFERRED TAX AND OTHER ASSETS . ... ... ... .. ... 47,652,910 28,969,271
TOtal @SSEES . v v v it e e e e e $ 515,030,175 §$ 865,543,345

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . ... ... oo $ 2712234 § 5,470,591

Payable to subsidiaries .. .......... .. .. i 41,226,212 8,000,110

Accrued compensation . . ...... ... ... 1,602,572 3,255,257

Deferred tax liabilities ... ......... . .0 21,206,298 46,456,094

Other liabilities . ... ... ... i e . 9,765,944 6,176,496
Total Habilities . . . . .. o i i e e e e 76,513,260 69,358,548

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Preferred Stock, $.001 par value, 30,000,000 shares authorized; no

shares issued or outstanding at December 31, 2001 and 2000 . . . .. — —
Common Stock, $.01 par value, 500,000,000 shares authorized;

131,637,702 and 111,060,242 shares issued at December 31, 2001

and December 31, 2000, respectively ............. ... ..... 1,316,377 1,110,602
Common Stock, Class B, $.01 par value, 75,000,000 shares

authorized; 11,666,666 shares issued and outstanding at December

31, 2000 . .. e e — 116,667
Additional paid-in capital . .............. .. .. ... . ... 909,903,822 897,103,173
Accumulated deficit . . ...... . 0 e (389,128,916) (56,423,230)
Notes receivable from stockholders . ........................ (8,537,951)  (15,275,896)
Deferred compensation . .......... ... .. i (19,790,348)  (18,166,751)
Treasury stock, at cost, 23,659,959 and 2,095,788 shares at December

31, 2001 and 2000, respectively . ... ... ... ... (55,246,069)  (12,279,768)
Total stockholders’ equity .. .......... ... . i, 438,516,915 796,184,797
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . .. ............ ... .... $ 515,030,175 $ 865,543,345

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUPE, INC.

(Parent Company Only)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20601, 2000 AND 1999

REVENUES:
Interest and investment income
Gain (loss) on investments . . .

Asset management fees
Other

Total revenues

..........

EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits

Depreciation and amortization

Professional services

Data processing and communications
Occupancy. . .................
Technology development. ... ... ..
Marketing and business development

Brokerage and clearance

Impairment of investment in Wit Capital Japan

Loss on consolidation of office space

Discontinuance of retail brokerage operations
Write-off of computer software and equipment

Other

Total expenses

Loss from operations

Gain (loss) on strategic investments

Loss before income tax benefit and equity in net income

(loss) of subsidiaries and affiliates . .
Income tax benefit

Loss before equity in net income (loss) of subsidiaries

and affiliates

...............

Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiaries and affiliates .

Net loss

2001 2000 1999
................. $  1,465941 $ 2,099,834 $ 3,016,998
.................. (9,072,139)  (343,269) 159,236
.................. — — 189,485
.................. — (155,140) 136,648
.................. (7,606,198) 1,601,425 3,502,367
..................... 22,004,847  32,515446 25,198,861
.................. 3,686,627 3,767,130 1,278,706
.......................... 1,742,806  3,993487 3,076,731
............. 1,335,799 2435396 1,336,533
.............. 1,133,525 2,164,700 1,118,050
.............. 961,028 5018522 1,703,546
............. 851,756 4,095,611  2,144417
.............. 5,717 39,906 205,559
...... 11,191,073 — —
............. 18,768,151 — —
....... — 9,821,019 —
...... — 87,644 1,125,000
.............. 2,748,093  5917,050 1,795,960
.............. 64,519,422 69,855911 38,983,363
.............. (72,125,620)  (68,254,486)  (35,480,996)
.............. 1,548,538 (13,727,858) —
.............. (70,577,082)  (81,982,344)  (35,480,996)
.............. (42,542472) (25,981,063)  (6,155,010)
.............. (28,034,610)  (56,001,281)  (29,325,986)
(304,671,076) 34,042,407 8,422,071
.............. $(332,705,686) $(21,958,874) $(20,903,915)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNCLOGY GROUE INC.
(Parent Company Omnly)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999
2001

2000 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss

$(332,705,686) $(21,958,874) $(20,903,915)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities—
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Deferred tax expense (benefit) .......... ... ... ..., (42,542,472) 5,829,806 6,155,010
Equity in net (income) loss of subsidiaries ................ 294,193,149 (54,122,411) 8,982,510
Equity in net loss of affiliates ... ...................... 10,477,927 20,080,004 560,439
Write-off of computer software and equipment . ............ 240,090 87,644 1,125,000
Impairment of investment in Wit Capital Japan . . . ... ....... 11,191,073 — —
Loss on strategic investments . ........................ (357,044) 13,727,858 —
Non-cash charges related to stock based compensation . . . ... .. 8,032,371 8,277,244 333,115
Depreciation and amortization . ....................... 3,686,627 3,767,130 1,278,706
Discontinuance of retail brokerage operations . . ... ......... — 901,019 —_
Non-cash loss from consolidation of office space . ........... 17,878,154 — —
Other non-cash eXpenses . . ........... oo, — — 1,565
(Increase) decrease in operating assets—
Securitiecs owned . . ... ... e e 1,810,782 — 103,540
Investments ... ... ... .. e 17,658,077 §22,039,059 (324,643)
Receivable from subsidiaries . . . .. ... ... . . i 26,311,907 39,529,734 —_
Prepaid expenses. . . ... oo 634,156 61,175 (834,711
Other assets . . . . .ottt e e 1,411,148 (480,316) (3,454,150
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities—
Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. ......... .. .. ... (2,758,357) 2,697,694 6,122,989
Payable to subsidiaries . . ... ..... ... ... ... ... 20,221,962 3,939,221 —
Accrued compensation .............................. (1,652,685 (709,453) 3,926,377
Other HabilitleS . . . . . v vt et e e e e e e e e (74,754 725,150 80,591
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . ........ 33,656,425  (78,745,902) (27,122,617)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investments in (sales of investments in) subsidiaries and affiliates . . 2,657,044  (18,919,083)  (29,929,802)
Acquisition of SoundView Technology Group PLC . ........... (8,159,049) — —
Acquisition of STG. . . ... ... ... ... .. — (22,473,143) —
Capital distribution from subsidiary. . ... ...... .. ... ... .. .. — — 3,000,000
Purchases of short-term investments .. .................... —  (16,283,934) (110,432,652)
Sales of short-term investments . ................c....... — 82,332,759 38,031,523
Purchases of computer software . . ....................... (360,118 1,514,086 2,384,593§
Purchases of furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements. . . . (18,743,263 5,038,812 4,964,998
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities . .......... (24,605,386) 18,103,701  (106,680,522)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments and issuances of notes receivable from stockholders . . . 713,752 440,302 (615,833)
Net proceeds from TPO of common stock . ................. — — 71,436,044
Capital distributions from subsidiaries . .. ... ............... — 32,000,000 —
Repurchases of Class B common stock ... ................. 10,399,479 — —
Repurchases of common stock .. ........... ... ... ... .. 12,164,340)  (12,120,702) —
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock. . . ............. 3,606,475 46,117,960 3,948,071
Net proceeds from issuance of preferred stock .. ............. — — 56,434,742
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . . ........ (18,243,592) 66,437,560 131,203,024
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ........ (9,192,553) 5,795,359 (2,600,115)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year . .. ... .......... 12,376,048 6,580,689 9,180,804
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year .. .................. $ 3,183,495 $12376,048 $ 6,580,689




SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE ENC.
(Parent Company Only)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 280L, 2000 AND 1999

2001 2000 1999
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for—
TAXES . o o o v e e e e e e e e $ 2381438 § 696500 $ 18,830
Interest . . . . . L e e — — 3,822
NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Treasury stock received from restructuring of Strategic Alliance Agreement . . . . . 19,405,655 — —
Issuance of common stock to stockholders for notes receivable . . . ... ....... —_ 979,688 8,967,237
Issuance of common stock for consulting services . . ... ... ... . ... ... — — 40,613
Repurchase of common stock for note receivable . . ... ........... ... .. 996,827 — —
Investment in enba plc for common stock . . ... ........ ... ... ... .. .. — 30,996,834 —
Issuances of restricted stock to employees, net of forfeitures. . . .. ... ....... 10,876,540 22,662,091 3,644,880
Increase in equity investment in affiliate resulting from issuance of stock . . . .. .. — — 11,819,830
Tax benefit from non-qualified option exercises recorded through stockholders’
BQUILY . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 822,655 7,364,059 —
Underwriting concessions received by WCC from IPO of WSVG common stock . . — — 1,341,225
Acquisition of STG:
Fair value of net assets acquired, net of cashreceived . . .. ... ... ... ...... — 44,431,499 —
Intangible assets and goodwill . . . . ... .. L L — 275,857,420 —
Issuance of common stock . . .. ... ... ... e e — 291,003,482 —
Deferred tax @SSEt . . . o v v i i e e e e e e e — 16,770,000 —
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . .. . .. . e — 32,465,000 —
Acquisition of E*OFFERING:
Fair value of net assets acquired, net of cash received . .. .. .. ............ — 12,594,705 —
Intangible assets and goodwill . . .. ... ... ... ... . L o oo — 304,031,014 —
Issuance of common stock ... ... .. . ... .. — 301,890,372 —
Deferred tax a@sset . . . . . . o i e e e e — 9,295,676 —
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . ... .. .. e — 17,147,407 —
Deferred compensation on unvested replacement options. . . . ............. — 2,021,276 —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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SOUNDVIEW TECHNOLOGY GROUE INC.,
(Parent Company Omnly)
NOTES TO SCHEDULE TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of Presentation

The financial information of SoundView Technology Group, Inc. (parent company only) should be
read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of SoundView Technology Group, Inc.
and subsidiaries and the notes thereto contained elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

2. Reclassifications

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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